1	STATE OF NEW JERSEY
2	CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
3	
4	
5	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 24-08-14
6	
7	
8	
9	Wednesday, August 14, 2024
10	Atlantic City Commission Offices
11	Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
12	Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
13	Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
14	10:31 a.m. to 12:00 a.m.
15	
16	
17	Certified Court Reporter: M. Darlene Engel
18	
19	
20	ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES
21	23 Vreeland Road, Suite 205
22	Florham Park New Jeresy, 07932
23	(973) 228-9100 Rosenbergandassociates.com
24	
25	

```
2
                                                                                                                                                                 4
 1 BEFORE:
                                                                                                   AGENDA
 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
                                                                                      2
                                                                                               PUBLIC MEETING NO. 24-08-14
AUGUST 8, 2024, 10:31 a.m.
       JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR
      ALISA BETH COOPER, VICE CHAIR
                                                                                                                  PAGE VOTE
                                                                                        ITEM
                                                                                          Ratification of the minutes of the July 11 12
       JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER
                                                                                          3, 2024, public meeting
Applications for initial casino key
 4
                                                                                          employee licenses:
    PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
                                                                                           a) Alexandra Alberto
      DARYL W. NANCE, MANAGER/OPRA CUSTODIAN
                                                                                                                          12 13
                                                                                           b) Enrique L. Baez-Santiago
                                                                                           c) John G. Bogle
d) Sah'Myia M. Brown-Powel
                                                                                                                      12 13
 6 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
                                                                                                                            12 13
       DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
                                                                                                                        13 14
                                                                                           e) Kavla A. Cimadori
                                                                                           f) Valerie Figueroa-Hernandez
                                                                                                                        12 13
                                                                                           g) Patrick W. Hansen 12 13
h) Patrick J. Joyce 12 13
i) Eveleen M. Lin, a/k/a Mei Lin 12 13
 8 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
       PATRICK EALER, MANAGER OF LICENSING
                                                                                           j) Vincenzo Mannello
k) Stacy A. Sarokas
                                                                                                                         adj.
       AND FINANCIAL EVALUATIONS
                                                                                                                        12 13
                                                                                           1) Thomas A. Vanseters
10 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
                                                                                           Applications for resubmitted casino key
      DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL
                                                                                          employee licenses and/or for
                                                                                           qualification
                                                                                     13
11
      JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ
                                                                                                                       15 16
15 16
                                                                                           a) John T. Andreaci
                                                                                          b) Gregory S. Bacon
c) Victoria A. Barling
d) William J. Bell, Sr.
       CONNOR MARTIN
                                                                                     14
                                                                                                                       15 16
15 16
       TRACY E. RICHARDSON
12
                                                                                     15
                                                                                           e) Walter M. Brown, a/k/a Walter M. 15 16
Brown, Sr.
13
                                                                                     16
14
                                                                                          Brown, Sr. 1) Joseph D. Clifford, Jr. 15 16 g) Kelly A. Clifford, a/k/a Kelly A. 15 16 Colangelo, Kelly A. Hingos
15
16
                                                                                           h) Brian K. Conger
i) Johanna R. Cruse
                                                                                                                       15 16
15 16
                                                                                     18
17
                                                                                           j) Joseph Daigle
k) Franco D'Angelo
                                                                                                                     15 16
                                                                                     19
18
                                                                                                                       15 16
15 16
                                                                                     20
19
                                                                                           1) Shannon L. Daviso
                                                                                           m) Michael Decarlo
20
                                                                                    21
                                                                                           n) Christine M. Delusant, a/k/a
                                                                                                                          15 16
                                                                                            Christine M Walsh
2.1
                                                                                           o) John L. Dijosie
22
                                                                                           p) Victor R. Dimaren
                                                                                                                        15 16
                                                                                     23
                                                                                           q) Kathleen M. DiNardo, a/k/a Kathleen 15 16
23
                                                                                            M. Sprague
24
                                                                                     24
                                                                                           r) Vincent D. Eagan
s) Timothy A. Ebling
                                                                                                                       15 16
                                                                                                                        18
25
                                                                                     25
                                                                                           t) Evelyn Echevarria, a/k/a Evelyn
                                                                                                                        15 16
                                                                            3
                                                                                                                                                                 5
                                                                                      1 CONTINUED
                                                                                                           AGENDA
 1 APPEARANCES:
 2 ITEM NO. 11 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                                                                                                PUBLIC MEETING NO. 24-08-14
                                                                                                AUGUST 8, 2024, 10:31 a.m.
            CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
                                                                                        ITEM
                                                                                                                  PAGE VOTE
            BESSIE SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT, CHIEF
 3
                                                                                         3 u) David L. Fisher
                                                                                                                       15 16
            COUNSEL, REGIONAL OPERATIONS
                                                                                           v) Kevin Flanagan
w) Stephen E. Frank
 4
            FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC
                                                                                                                        15 16
            HARRAH'S ATLANTIC CITY OPERATING
                                                                                            x) Salvatore J. Gerace
 5
            COMPANY, LLC, BOARDWALK REGENCY, LLC,
                                                                                           y) Joseph L. Griffin
                                                                                                                       15 16
                                                                                            z) Lisa M. Hankin
            AND TROPICANA ATLANTIC CITY CORP
                                                                                           aa) Jamie M. Harris
                                                                                                                       16 18
 6
                                                                                           bb) William C. Hoffman
cc) Patricia L. Hollie
                                                                                                                       15
15 16
    ITEM NO. 12 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
            CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
                                                                                           dd) Sherlene L. Hurd, a/k/a Sherlene 15 16
            BESSIE SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT, CHIEF
                                                                                             L. Pierce
                                                                                           ee) Victor C. Jacalone, 3rd
 8
            COUNSEL, REGIONAL OPERATIONS
                                                                                                                     15 16
            FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC., HARRAH'S ATLANTIC CITY OPERATING
                                                                                     10
                                                                                           ff) April L. Kiett
                                                                                           gg) Denise S. Kintish, a/k/a Denise S.
 9
                                                                                     11
                                                                                             Rickabaugh
            COMPANY, LLC, BOARDWALK REGENCY, LLC,
                                                                                           hh) Donald W. Kneisel, 2nd
ii) Gerald M. Lee
            AND TROPICANA ATLANTIC CITY CORP.
10
                                                                                           ii) Gerald M. Lee 15 16
ij) Michael Lombardo 15 16
kk) Michele T. McCants, a/k/a Michele 16 18
                                                                                     12
   ITEM NO. 13 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
            TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
                                                                                     13
12
                         GENERAL
            PATRICK MADAMBA, JR., SENIOR VICE
                                                                                     14
                                                                                           ll) Patricia A. McLaughlin, a/k/a 15 16
                                                                                             Patricia A. Callahan
            PRESIDENT, LEGAL COUNSEL FOR: MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL AND
13
                                                                                     15
                                                                                                                          15 16
                                                                                           mm) Richard T. Mever
                                                                                                                       15
21 22
                                                                                           nn) Imran Mohammad
            MARINA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC
                                                                                     16
                                                                                           oo) Nicholas Moles
   ITEM NO. 14 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
15
                                                                                           pp) Syathia C. Moore
            TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
                                                                                     17
                                                                                           qq) Dilinh D. Nguyen
                                                                                                                        15 16
16
                         GENERAL
                                                                                           rr) William L. Norwood
                                                                                                                      15 16
                                                                                     18
                                                                                           ss) Kinnari J. Patel
            BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHREK LLP
                                                                                           tt) Mehulkumar D. Patel
17
            PACIFICO S. AGNELLINI, ESQ.
            FOR: GOLDEN NUGGET ATLANTIC CITY LLC
                                                                                     19
                                                                                           uu) Francis J. Pollock, 3rd
                                                                                                                         15 16
                                                                                           vv) Miriam E. Price
18
                                                                                     20
                                                                                           ww) Mark P. Raymond
                                                                                                                          15 16
19
                                                                                           xx) Jillian M. Reed, a/k/a Jillian M. 16 18
20
                                                                                     21
                                                                                           Krug
yy) Barbara E. Reilly
             EXHIBIT
                                                                                     22
                                                                                           zz) Manuel A. Riuz, Sr., a/k/a Manuel 15 16
21
                                                                                          A. Ruiz-Sotomayor
aaa) Mitchell R. Russakow
22
              ITEM NO. 3
                                                                                     23
                                                                                                                         15 16
              EXHIBIT LIST 1
                                                                                           bbb) Marianne M. Simpson, a/k/a
23
                                                                                     24
                                                                                             Marianne Jacobson, Marianne Smith
24
                                                                                          ccc) Jeffrey R. Slemmer
25
                                                                                     25
```

	_	
•	6	8
1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 24-08-14	1	(Public Meeting 24-08-14 was commenced
2 AUGUST 8, 2024, 10:31 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE	2	at 10:30 a.m.)
4 3 ddd) Christine T. Slick, a/k/a Christine 15 16 T. Carday	3	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to
5 eee) Donna L. Smith, a/k/a Donna L. 15 16	4	read an opening statement:
Colatrella, Donna L. Kenney 6 fff) Richard C. Smith 15 16	5	This is to advise the general public
ggg) Shurlana P. Stewart 15 16 7 hhh) Jeffrey V. Torchio 15 16	6	that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
iii) Wilbert Vincent, Jr. 15 16 8 jjj) Lawrence Wagner, a/k/a Lawrence 15 16	7	public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M.
Soracco 9 kkk) Daniel E. Williamson 15 16	8	Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey
4 Approvals through Delegation of 22 10 Authority between June 24, 2024, and	9	Casino Control Commission on December 6th,
July 31, 2024, pursuant to Resolution	10	2023, filed with the Secretary of State at the
11 No. 22-01-12-11-B 5 Request for inactivation of casino key 24 26	11	State House in Trenton an annual meeting
12 employee licenses: a) Peter G. Dalzell	12	schedule.
<ul><li>b) Michael J. Giraldi, Jr.</li><li>c) Stephen E. Gudleski</li></ul>	13	On December 6th, 2023, copies were
14 d) Richard P. Henderson e) Michael Krol	14	mailed to subscribers.
15 f) Melody S. Moore, a/k/a Melody S. Draper, Melody S. Flynn	15	The use of cell phones in the public
16 g) Joseph J. Pasterino	16	meeting room while the Commission is in session
h) Kenneth C. Potishnak, Jr.  17 i) Scott F. Raring	17	is prohibited.
6 Consideration of the lapse of casino key 26 28 18 employee licenses:	18	Any member of the public who wish to
a) Andrea Alvarado 19 b) Henry E. Bailey	19	address the Commission will be given the
c) Robert E. Beckley, Jr. 20 d) Jamie L. Frasier	20	opportunity to do so before the Commission
e) Luther W. Guelker 21 f) Luis Morales	21	adjourns for the day.
g) Justin M. Sandilands	22	Please stand for the Pledge of
22 7 Consideration of the initial application 28 31 of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key	23	Allegiance.
23 employee license (DKT 24-0020-CK) 8 Consideration of the initial application 31 33	24	(The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.)
24 of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license (DKT 24-0024-SI)	25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Good morning.
25		
•	7	9
1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 24-08-14	1	FROM THE FLOOR: Good morning.
2 AUGUST 8, 2024, 10:31 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE	2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Welcome everyone who is
3 9 Consideration of the resubmission 33 35	3	joining us in person and remotely today.
application of Bonita Edwards for a 4 casino key employee license	4	Meeting participants who wish to do so
(DKT 24-0023-SR) 5 10 Consideration of the complaint for 35 42	5	can continue to address the Commission through
revocation in State v. Keinia Y. 6 Blakeley (DKT 20-0012-RC)		
	6	remote technology. We are also permitting
Keinia Y. Blakeley, sworn 40 7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65	6 7	remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation, and the public meeting
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating		
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating	7	in-person participation, and the public meeting
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 8 Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for 9 the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller	7 8	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 8 Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller 10 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise	7 8 9	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however,
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 8 Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for 9 the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller 10 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise 11 the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402)	7 8 9 10	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78	7 8 9 10 11	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 8 Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for 9 the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller 10 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise 11 the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) 12 Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 13 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC,	7 8 9 10 11 12	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NISA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key	7 8 9 10 11 12 13	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Operations	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time throughout the meeting, ending at the
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Cope, for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Operations pending plenary qualification (PRN 2082402) Evan Jones, Sworn 68 18 13 Joint Petition of Marina District 79 81	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment.
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Operations pending plenary qualification (PRN 2082402) Evan Jones, Sworn 68 13 Joint Petition of Marina District 79 81 Development Company, LLC, and MGM PRESOTE International requesting	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment.  This meeting is being transcribed as
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NISA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Operations pending plenary qualification (PRN 2082402) Evan Jones, Sworn 68 13 Joint Petition of Marina District 79 81 Development Company, LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting permission for John Flynn to assume the duties and exercise the powers of	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment.  This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 8 Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for 9 the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller 10 pursuant to NISA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise 11 the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) 12 Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 13 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, 14 and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key 15 employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NISA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Operations pending plenary qualification (PRN 2082402) Evan Jones, Sworn 68 13 Joint Petition of Marina District 79 81 Development Company, LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting permission for John Flynn to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security pending plenary qualification	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment.  This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course.
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Operating employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Operations pending plenary qualification (PRN 2082402) Evan Jones, Sworn 68 18 13 Joint Petition of Marina District 79 B 1 Development Company, LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting permission for John Flynn to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security pending plenary qualification (PRN 2072402) 22 14 Consideration of the resubmission 82 87	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment.  This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course.  To meeting participant callers, I ask
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating 8 Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for 9 the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller 10 pursuant to NISA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise 11 the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) 12 Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 13 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NISA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Operations 17 pending plenary qualification (PRN 2082402) Evan Jones, Sworn 68 18 13 Joint Petition of Marina District 79 81 Development Company, LLC, and MGM 19 Resorts International requesting permission for John Flynn to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global 21 Security pending plenary qualification (PRN 2072402)	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment.  This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course.  To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with
7 11 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 42 65 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Barron Fuller pursuant to NISA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Regional President East (PRN 1982402) Barron Fuller, sworn 49 12 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 66 78 Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President of Operations pending plenary qualification (PRN 2082402) Evan Jones, Sworn 68 13 Joint Petition of Marina District 79 81 Development Company, LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting permission for John Flynn to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security pending plenary qualification (PRN 2072402) 21 4 Consideration of the resubmission application of Thomas M. Poblman for a	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	in-person participation, and the public meeting room is therefore open. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings.  The public is able to listen through access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept comments via e-mail. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment.  This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course.  To meeting participant callers, I ask

	10		12
1	called. Also, when your matter is called,	1	ITEM NO. 2
2	please turn on the camera and identify yourself	2	favor, say aye?
3	before speaking.	3	(Ayes.)
4	Thank you.	4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Mr.	5	(No response.)
6	Chairman.	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
7	Please answer when I call your name for	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
8	the roll please.	8	Agenda Item No. 2. First I would note
9	Commissioner Mollineaux?	9	Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, that 2j,
10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present.	10	Vincenzo Mannello, has been adjourned to the
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	11	next meeting.
12	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.	12	The additional matters to be considered
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	13	are: Alexandra Alberto, Enrique L.
14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Present.	14	Baez-Santiago, John G. Bogle, Sah'Myia M.
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	15	Brown-Powel, Kayla A. Cimadori, Valerie
16	Matters discussed in closed session this	16	Figueroa-Hernandez, Patrick W. Hansen, Patrick
17	morning included employee license matters,	17	J. Joyce, Eveleen M. Lin, also known as Mei
18	approval of the July 3, 2024, closed-session	18	Lin, Stacy A. Sarokas, and Thomas A. Vanseters
19	minutes, status update in the matter of Wayne	19	With respect to the matters of Kayla
20	Chen versus Division of Gaming Enforcement and	20	Cimadori and Thomas Vanseters, they will be
21	the Casino Control Commission. And the	21	called separately.
22	approval of the hiring of Nathan E. Murray as	22	The remaining seven has been reviewed by
23	IT Network Specialist, MIS applications,	23	the Division as well as Commission staff with a
24	Analyst II band, in the Information Technology	24	recommendation that they be approved for their
		1	* **
25	Unit, Division of Regulatory Affairs.	25	initial casino key employee licenses.
25	Unit, Division of Regulatory Affairs.	25	initial casino key employee licenses.
25	<u> </u>	25	
	11		13 ITEM NO. 2
1	11 ITEM NO. 1	1	13 ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
1 2	TTEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	1 2	13 ITEM NO. 2
1 2 3	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections?	1 2 3	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?
1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
1 2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet.	1 2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is	1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. All in favor, say aye?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. All in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the July 3rd, 2024,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. All in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the July 3rd, 2024, meeting.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. All in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the July 3rd, 2024, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. All in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the July 3rd, 2024, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. All in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the July 3rd, 2024, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. All in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. With respect to Items 2d, Kayla
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? Or corrections? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. MS. FAUNTLEROY: We don't not yet. The first item for your consideration is the ratification of the public portion of July 3, 2024, meeting minutes. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to ratify the minutes of the July 3rd, 2024, meeting. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the seven initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. All in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.

	14		16
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 3
2	Staff recommends that those two matters	2	to grant the 56 resubmitted casino key employee
3	be remanded to the contested-case process.	3	licenses.
4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
5	regarding these matters?	5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
6	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	6	I second the motion.
7	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
9	motion?	9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
10	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	10	favor, say aye?
11	to remand for a hearing two initial casino key	11	(Ayes.)
12	employee license applications.	12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	13	(No response.)
14	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
15	I second the motion.	15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	16	With respect to Jamie M. Harris, her
17	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	17	resubmitted key includes a multi-casino
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	18	endorsement for Caesars and Harrah's.
19	favor, say aye?	19	Michele T. McCants, her resubmitted
20	(Ayes.)	20	also known as Michele T. Sanders. Her
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	21	resubmission also includes a multi-casino
22	(No response.)	22	endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	23	Tropicana.
24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	24	And lastly, Jillian M. Reed, also known
25	Now, bear with me on Item No. 3. With	25	as Jillian M. Krug, has a multi-casino
	15		17
1	15	1	
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 3
2	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read	2	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and
2 3	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't	2 3	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana. All three have been reviewed by the
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that. (Laughter.)	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana. All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that. (Laughter.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1,	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that. (Laughter.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that. (Laughter.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that. (Laughter.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that. (Laughter.) MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting. The additional matters of Jamie M.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M. Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 3 your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M. Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses have been reviewed by the Division.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the three resubmitted casino key
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses have been reviewed by the Division.  Staff has also reviewed, and it is our	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M. Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses have been reviewed by the Division.  Staff has also reviewed, and it is our recommendation that those 56 be granted.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M. Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses have been reviewed by the Division.  Staff has also reviewed, and it is our recommendation that those 56 be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses have been reviewed by the Division.  Staff has also reviewed, and it is our recommendation that those 56 be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses have been reviewed by the Division.  Staff has also reviewed, and it is our recommendation that those 56 be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses have been reviewed by the Division.  Staff has also reviewed, and it is our recommendation that those 56 be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 3 endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 3  your permission, Mr. Chairman, we will not read each of the names on the agenda because I don't have enough water to support that.  (Laughter.)  MS. FAUNTLEROY: I would note that we have 56 that are reflected on Exhibit List 1, which you have been provided, which do not include the names of Denise Kintish, which has been adjourned to the next meeting.  The additional matters of Jamie M.  Harris, Michele T. McCants, Jillian M. Reed, Timothy A. Ebling, Donald W. Kneisel 2nd, and Nicholas F. Moles will occur via separate vote.  The remaining 56 resubmitted applications for casino key employee licenses have been reviewed by the Division.  Staff has also reviewed, and it is our recommendation that those 56 be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	endorsement for Caesars, Harrah's, and Tropicana.  All three have been reviewed by the Division who raised no objection, as well as Commission staff, with a recommendation that each of the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements be granted.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the three resubmitted casino key employee licenses with multi-casino endorsements pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.

	18		20
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 3
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	2	key employee license with multi-casino
3	favor, say aye?	3	endorsements and qualification.
4	(Ayes.)	4	Reviewed by the Division who raises no
5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	5	objection, and by Commission staff with the
6	(No response.)	6	recommendation that the request be granted.
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	8	regarding this matter?
9	3s is Timothy A. Ebling, Vice President	9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
10	of Finance for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts	10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
11	Digital Gaming, LLC. Also with respect to Mr.	11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
12	Ebling's resubmitted casino key employee	12	motion?
13	license and for continued qualification with a	13	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
14	multi-casino endorsement.	14	to grant resubmitted key license with a
15	Division has reviewed and raised no	15	multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA
16	objection, and Commission staff recommends that	16	5:12-91.1 and qualification.
17	his resubmitted key with qualification and	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
18	multi-casino endorsement be granted.	18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	19	I second the motion.
20	regarding any of these matters?	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
22	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	22	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call
24	motion?	24	vote?
25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	25	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
	19		21
			21
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 3
1 2		1 2	
	to grant resubmitted key license with a		ITEM NO. 3
2		2	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux?
2 3	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA	2 3	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
2 3 4	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
2 3 4 5	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division without objection and Commission staff with a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division without objection and Commission staff with a recommendation that the request be granted.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call  vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division without objection and Commission staff with a recommendation that the request be granted. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call  vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division without objection and Commission staff with a recommendation that the request be granted. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call  vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division without objection and Commission staff with a recommendation that the request be granted. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  3hh, Donald W. Kneisel, 2nd, as Vice	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division without objection and Commission staff with a recommendation that the request be granted. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call  vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  3hh, Donald W. Kneisel, 2nd, as Vice  President, IT Infrastructure and Operations,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division without objection and Commission staff with a recommendation that the request be granted. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	to grant resubmitted key license with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and qualification.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  3hh, Donald W. Kneisel, 2nd, as Vice	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 3 Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And 300, Nicholas F. Moles, Vice President, Legal and General Counsel for DGMB Casino, LLC, and Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. Again a resubmitted key license with a multi-casino did endorsement and qualification. Likewise reviewed by the Division without objection and Commission staff with a recommendation that the request be granted. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a second?

	22		24
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 5
2	multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA	2	Jaden T. Mozelle, Norbert Noa, Cassandra R.
3	5:12-91.1 and qualification.	3	Paul, Jacqueline A. Robinson, also known as
4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	4	Jackie Robinson, Jacqueline Rivera, and
5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	5	Jacqueline Freeman, Justin E. Rubiski, Shireen
6	I second the motion.	6	A. Siddique, Daniel G. Tibbrine, also known as
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	7	Danny Tribbrine, Alannah J. Wiggins, and David
8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	8	Zimmer.
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	9	This memorializes the approvals that
10	vote?	10	were granted by the Division of Regulatory
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	11	
12	Mollineaux?		Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this
		12	period, and no further Commission action is
13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	13	required.
14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	14	Thank you.
15	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Agenda Item No. 5 are
16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	16	requests for inactivation of casino key
17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	17	employee licenses.
18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	18	Again Manager Patrick Ealer will address
19	Item No. 4 are approvals through	19	that matter with you.
20	Delegation of Authority between June 24, 2024,	20	MR. EALER: In lieu of filing a casino
21	and July 31, 2024, pursuant to Resolution No.	21	key employee license review application, the
22	22-01-12-11-В.	22	following individuals have requested to be
23	Mr. Ealer will review those matters with	23	placed on the casino key employee license
24	you; however, no action is required by you at	24	approved inactive list:
25	this time.	25	Peter G. Dalzell, Michael J. Giraldi,
	23		25
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 5
2	MR. EALER: Good morning, Chairman	2	Jr., Stephen E. Gudleski, Richard P. Henderson,
3	Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper, and Commissioner	3	Michael Krol, Melody S. Moore, also known as
4	Mollineaux.	4	Melody S. Draper and Melody S. Flynn, Joseph J.
5	For the record, I am Patrick Ealer,	5	Pasterino, Kenneth C. Potishnak, Jr., and Scott
6	Manager of the Commission's Licensing and	6	F. Raring.
7	Financial Examination Unit.	7	Mr. Raring's middle initial is F rather
8	Between June 24th and July 31st, 2024,	8	than R as noted in today's agenda.
9	the staff of the Commission's Regulatory	9	If the requests are granted, each
10	Affairs Division granted the following	10	individual may remain on the approved inactive
11	approvals via its delegated authority.	11	list for a period of up to five years.
12	Multi-casino endorsements on existing	12	Commission staff has reviewed these
13	casino key employee licenses were granted to	13	requests and recommends that you grant the
14	the following individuals for their respective	14	requested relief.
15	positions at Caesars, Harrah's, and/or	15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
16	Tropicana: Noel Galindo, also known as Noel	16	on any of these matters?
17	Galindo-Medel, Jamie M. Harris, Elizabeth D.	17	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
18	Matos, also known as Elizabeth Negron and	18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
19	Elizabeth Negron-Torres, Craven Turner, 3rd,	19	motion?
20	and Denelle M. Washington, also known as	20	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
21	Denelle M. Bordonaro, and Danelle M.	21	to grant the requested relief and order that
22	Bordonaron.	22	the nine casino key employee licenses be
23	Temporary casino key employee licenses	23	inactivated.
24	were granted to: Jacob W. Crowell, Ashak A.	24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
25	Limon, Shaniqua A. Moore, Tanisha J. Moorman,	25	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
	, 1	23	COMMISSIONER WOLLINEAUA. IVII. CIIdiiIIIdii,

	26		28
1	ITEM NO. 6	1	ITEM NO. 7
2	I second the motion.	2	favor, say aye?
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	3	(Ayes.)
4	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	5	(No response.)
6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
7	favor, say aye?	7	MR. EALER: Thank you.
8	(Ayes.)	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 7 is
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	9	consideration of the initial application of
10	(No response.)	10	Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee
11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	11	license, Docket No. 24-0020-CK.
12	MR. EALER: Thank you.	12	Briefly, Mr. Zaman was issued a
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 is	13	temporary casino key employee license on August
14	consideration of the lapsing of casino key	14	17, 2023. It expired on January 28, 2024,
15	employee licenses.	15	after losing employment.
16	Manager Patrick Ealer will review those	16	The Division filed a report with
17	with you.	17	objections to licensure on May 8, 2024, and you
18	•	18	remanded the matter to the contested-case
19	MR. EALER: For you consideration is the	19	
20	lapsing the casino key employee licenses of:	20	process at your June 12, 2024, meeting. Mr.
	Andrea Alvarado, Henry E. Bailey, Robert E.		Zaman failed to request a hearing and has not
21	Beckley, Jr., Jamie L. Frasier, Luther W.	21	responded to repeated attempts to contact him.
22	Guelker, Luis Morales, and Justin M.	22	Before you now is consideration of the
23	Sandilands.	23	denial of his application for a casino key
24	In each case the casino key employee	24	employee license and for disqualification.
25	license review application filing deadline has	25	We have counsel for the Division
	27		29
1	ITEM NO. 6	1	ITEM NO. 7
2	passed, and these individuals have not filed a	2	present. And I will check is if Mr. Zaman is
3	casino key employee license review application,	3	in the gallery.
4	nor requested to be placed on the casino key	4	And I do not note his presence, Mr.
5	employee license approved inactive list.	5	Chairman.
6	Based on our review, staff recommends	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
7	that the casino key employee licenses of these	7	MR. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman
8	individuals be deemed to have lapsed.	8	and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	9	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
10	regarding any of these matters?	10	Gaming Enforcement.
11		11	On May 8th, 2024, the Division filed a
	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.		On May out, 2024, the Division filed a
12	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	12	letter report recommending that the application
	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.		letter report recommending that the application
12 13		12	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee
12 13 14	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	12 13	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in
12 13 14 15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	12 13 14	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee
12 13 14 15 16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee	12 13 14 15 16	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the Applicant's qualification for a casino key
12 13 14 15 16 17	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f)	12 13 14 15	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the
12 13 14 15 16 17 18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the Applicant's qualification for a casino key employee licensure as required by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the Applicant's qualification for a casino key employee licensure as required by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.  Subsequently the Commission at its June
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the Applicant's qualification for a casino key employee licensure as required by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.  Subsequently the Commission at its June 12th, 2024, meeting remanded the matter to the
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the Applicant's qualification for a casino key employee licensure as required by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.  Subsequently the Commission at its June 12th, 2024, meeting remanded the matter to the contested-case process.
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the Applicant's qualification for a casino key employee licensure as required by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.  Subsequently the Commission at its June 12th, 2024, meeting remanded the matter to the contested-case process.  As advised by the Commission, Shah
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the Applicant's qualification for a casino key employee licensure as required by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.  Subsequently the Commission at its June 12th, 2024, meeting remanded the matter to the contested-case process.  As advised by the Commission, Shah Shehab-Zaman failed to submit the requisite
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to find that the seven casino key employee licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	letter report recommending that the application of Shah Shehab-Zaman for a casino key employee license be denied for failing to cooperate in the Division's investigation into the Applicant's qualification for a casino key employee licensure as required by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.  Subsequently the Commission at its June 12th, 2024, meeting remanded the matter to the contested-case process.  As advised by the Commission, Shah

	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 7	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	Therefore, based on the Applicant's	2	casino key employee license period would
3	nonresponsiveness and failure to comply with	3	continue through October 31, 2029.
4	the contested-case process, we request that	4	MR. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
5	Shah Shehab-Zaman's application for a casino	5	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
6	key employee license be denied.	6	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
7	Thank you.	7	Gaming Enforcement.
8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	8	You have the Division's report along
9	Are there any questions for counsel?	9	with the stipulation of settlement that has
10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	10	been entered with the Applicant.
11	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	11	The Division respectfully requests that
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	12	the stipulation be approved as submitted and
13	motion?	13	recommends the granting of the Applicant's
14	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	14	casino key employee license subject to the
15	to: A, find Shah Shehab-Zaman disqualified	15	terms and conditions of the stipulation.
16	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA	16	Thank you.
17	5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
18	initial application for a casino key employee	18	for counsel?
19	license.	19	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	20	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
22	I second the motion.	22	motion?
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
2.4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	24	to approve the stipulation of settlement
24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX. No.	4	to approve the stipulation of settlement
25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	25	between the Division and Applicant and grant
	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in		
25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8	25	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33
25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye?	25	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33 ITEM NO. 9
25 1 2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.)	25	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a
1 2 3 4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	1 2 3	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to
25 1 2 3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)	1 2 3 4	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as
1 2 3 4 5 6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	25 1 2 3 4 5	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)	25 1 2 3 4 5 6	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
1 2 3 4 5 6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No.	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI.	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in  31  ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the Commission on July 11, 2024.	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the Commission on July 11, 2024. The Division and the Applicant have	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?  (No response.)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the Commission on July 11, 2024. The Division and the Applicant have entered into a stipulation of settlement which	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the Commission on July 11, 2024. The Division and the Applicant have entered into a stipulation of settlement which was dated July 11, 2024, and filed with the	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the Commission on July 11, 2024. The Division and the Applicant have entered into a stipulation of settlement which was dated July 11, 2024, and filed with the Commission on June 26 of this year.	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is consideration of the resubmission application
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the Commission on July 11, 2024. The Division and the Applicant have entered into a stipulation of settlement which was dated July 11, 2024, and filed with the Commission on June 26 of this year. The proposed stipulation is before you	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	between the Division and Applicant and grant  33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is consideration of the resubmission application of Bonita Edwards for a casino key employee
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the Commission on July 11, 2024. The Division and the Applicant have entered into a stipulation of settlement which was dated July 11, 2024, and filed with the Commission on June 26 of this year. The proposed stipulation is before you for your consideration.	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	JITEM NO. 9  the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is consideration of the resubmission application of Bonita Edwards for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0023-SR.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 8 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is consideration of the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0024-SI. In this case, Renae Trust's temporary casino key employee license was issued on October 13, 2024, and was extended by the Commission on July 11, 2024. The Division and the Applicant have entered into a stipulation of settlement which was dated July 11, 2024, and filed with the Commission on June 26 of this year. The proposed stipulation is before you for your consideration. We have Division counsel present to	25 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	33  ITEM NO. 9 the initial application of Renae L. Trust for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?  (Ayes.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?  (No response.)  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is consideration of the resubmission application of Bonita Edwards for a casino key employee license, Docket No. 24-0023-SR.  Miss Bonita Edwards' matter involved a

	34		36
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	into a stipulation on June 19, 2024, filed with	2	complaint for revocation in State versus Keinia
3	the Commission on July 10, 2024.	3	Y. Blakeley, Docket No. 20-0012-RC.
4	The proposed stipulation is before you	4	By way of brief background, Ms. Blakeley
5	for your consideration. The Division is here	5	was issued an initial casino key employee
6	to address the matter directly.	6	license by the Commission on May 11, 2025,
7	If approved, Miss Edwards' casino key	7	[sic], renewed subsequently in May of 2018.
8	employee license period would continue through	8	Her Casino casino key employee license
9	June 30, 2026.	9	was suspended by the Commission on May 6, 2020,
10	MR. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	10	in response to a complaint filed by the
11	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	11	Division, seeking that suspension as well as
12	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of	12	revocation due to charges filed which were
13	Gaming Enforcement.	13	allegedly disqualifying.
14	You have the Division's report along	14	The revocation complaint was remanded
15	with a stipulation of settlement that has been	15	for hearing, and Miss Blakeley requested that
16	entered with Bonita Edwards.	16	the hearing be deferred until the criminal
17	The Division respectfully requests that	17	charges then pending were resolved.
18	the stipulation be approved as submitted and	18	During that deferral period,
19	recommends the casino key employee licensure of	19	specifically in May of 2023, Miss Blakeley's
20	Bonita Edwards subject to the terms and	20	casino key employee license lapsed.
21	conditions of the stipulation.	21	All charges against Miss Blakeley were
22	Thank you.	22	ultimately dismissed on October 18, 2023, and
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	23	her license proceeding with the Commission was
24	for counsel?	24	returned to active status.
25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	25	A conference was conducted on March 13,
			,
	35		37
1	ITEM NO. 10	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2	2024, in furtherance of that hearing process.
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	3	On October excuse me. On August 6, 2024, a
4	motion?	4	stipulation of settlement between the Division
5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	5	and Miss Blakeley was filed with the
6	to approve the stipulation of settlement	6	Commission.
7	between the Division and Applicant and grant	7	That stipulation is before you today.
8	the resubmission application of Bonita Edwards	8	If approved, the Division's complaint for
9	for a casino key employee license subject to	9	revocation of Miss Blakeley's casino key
10	compliance with the terms and conditions as	10	employee license would be officially withdrawn,
11	provided for in the stipulation.	11	and she would be permitted to apply for an
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	12	initial casino key employee license or/and
13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	13	casino key employee registration upon your
14	I second the motion.	14	approval of the stipulation.
15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	15	Miss Blakeley is present via Zoom. And
16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	16	we have Division counsel present in person.
17	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	17	MR. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	18	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
19	favor, say aye?	19	Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
20	(Ayes.)	20	Gaming Enforcement.
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	21	On April 3rd, 2020, the Division filed a
22	(No response.)	22	complaint seeking the suspension and revocation
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.		of Keinia Blakeley's casino key employee
24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	24	license due to Keinia Blakeley incurring
25	Item No. 10 is consideration of the	25	disqualifying criminal charges.
23 24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	23	of Keinia Blakeley's casino key employee license due to Keinia Blakeley incurring

40 38 1 1 ITEM NO. 10 ITEM NO. 10 2 2 On May 6, 2020, Keinia Blakeley's casino 3 key employee license was suspended by the 3 KEINIA Y. BLAKELEY, having been first 4 duly sworn, testified as follows: Commission, and the Division's complaint 5 seeking revocation of Miss Blakeley's casino 5 6 6 key employee license was placed in deferral MR. NANCE: Please state your name for 7 7 status pending adjudication of the criminal the record. 8 8 MS. BLAKELEY: Keinia Blakeley. charges. 9 On October 18th, 2023, Keinia Blakeley's 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And can you turn your 10 10 disqualifying charges were dismissed. camera on please? 11 A settlement conference was held with 11 MS. BLAKELEY: Let me see. How I do Keinia Blakeley in which the Division and 12 12 this. 13 Keinia Blakeley came to an agreement regarding 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: There you go. Thank 14 14 the Division's complaint seeking revocation of you. 15 15 MS. BLAKELEY: Okay. You're welcome. Miss Blakeley's casino key employee license. 16 You have a copy of the stipulation of 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Commissioner? 17 settlement that has been entered with Keinia 17 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Oh. My 18 18 Blakeley. The Division respectfully requests question is, do you have -- have you applied 19 19 the stipulation be approved as submitted. for a position with the casino? 20 20 MS. BLAKELEY: No. Additionally, the Division requests that 21 if Miss Blakeley is present and wishes to speak 21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: -- at this 22 22 that she is sworn in prior to doing so. particular time? Are you working? 23 23 Thank you. MS. BLAKELEY: No. I am working, yes, 24 24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. but not in a casino. 25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes. 25 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. 39 41 1 ITEM NO. 10 1 ITEM NO. 10 2 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Mrs. Blakeley, did you CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is Miss Blakeley on the 3 line? 3 have anything else you would like to say? 4 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes, she is. MS. BLAKELEY: No. 5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All right. 5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Well, thank you for your 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Miss Blakeley, would 6 appearance. 7 7 Okay. Are there any other questions for you like to speak? 8 8 MS. BLAKELEY: No. I'm good. Thank counsel? 9 you. 9 (No response.) 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay. 10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Commissioners, do 11 motion? 12 12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move you have any questions for Mrs. Blakeley or 13 counsel? 13 to approve the stipulation of settlement 14 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 14 between the Division and respondent: And, A, 15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I have a 15 withdraw the complaint for revocation of Keinia 16 question. 16 Y. Blakeley's prior casino key employee 17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. 17 license; and, B, permit Keinia Y. Blakeley to 18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Miss Blakeley, 18 apply for an initial casino key employee 19 19 have you applied for a position -license and casino registration in accordance 20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: One second. 20 with the timelines set forth in the 21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: She's got to be sworn 21 stipulation. 22 22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? in. 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The Commissioner has a 23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, 24 24 I second the motion. question for you so we need to swear you in. 25 MS. BLAKELEY: Okay. No problem. 25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?

42 44 1 1 ITEM NO. 11 ITEM NO. 11 2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 2 As you can tell, Mr. Fuller is here with 3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 me at counsel table. And if it pleases the 4 4 Commission, after I give some brief remarks, I CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 5 5 would like to have him sworn in, and he can favor, say aye? 6 (Ayes.) 6 just introduce himself and tell you a little 7 7 bit about his background and how excited he is CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? 8 8 to be here in Atlantic City. (No response.) 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. 9 I would also like to note for the record 10 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Miss that here also attending this meeting are two 11 Blakeley, and good luck to you. 11 of our senior vice presidents and general 12 MS. BLAKELEY: Thank you. 12 managers for Caesars Entertainment properties; 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is the 13 Karen Worman with Caesars Atlantic City, and 14 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 14 Gregg Klein with Harrah's Atlantic City. 15 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, 15 I have reviewed the Division's report, 16 Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic 16 and in connection with introducing Barron as 17 City Corp. for the issuance of a temporary 17 the new Regional President for Atlantic City, I 18 casino key employee license to Barron Fuller 18 would just like to take this opportunity to 19 19 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit him stress that the success of the three Atlantic 20 to assume the duties and exercise the powers of 20 City properties is and continues to remain of 21 Regional President East pending plenary 21 paramount importance to Caesars Entertainment. 22 22 qualification. Caesars Entertainment has selected Mr. 23 23 This matter was initiated by Petition Fuller as a regional president for its Atlantic 24 24 PRN 1982402 dated July 24, 2024, seeking as City properties based on the history of Mr. 25 indicated, the temporary casino key employee 25 Fuller's success as an operator and leader in 45 43 1 ITEM NO. 11 1 ITEM NO. 11 2 2 license and temporary qualification of Barron multiple jurisdictions, including Iowa, 3 Fuller to serve as the new Regional President 3 Missouri, Florida, Mississippi, North Carolina, 4 4 East for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. and Virginia. 5 We have counsel for Caesars 5 As a new regional president 3ast Mr. 6 6 Entertainment, Inc., as well as the Division Fuller is looking forward to working closely 7 7 here. And with your permission, Mr. Chairman, with our senior vice presidents and general 8 8 I ask that they enter their appearances and counsel here in Atlantic City on leveraging all 9 speak to the Commission directly. 9 of the major enhancements that Caesars 10 10 MS. SACCO: Bess Sacco, Vice President, Entertainment has made to the properties under 11 Chief Counsel, Regional Operations, Caesars 11 the \$400 million CapEx plan. And he will work 12 Entertainment. 12 with the Atlantic City team to continue to 13 13 explore innovative ways to drive business. MR. MARTIN: Good morning. Connor 14 Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of 14 As the Commission is aware, the 240 15 Division of Gaming Enforcement. 15 million makeover at Caesars Atlantic City 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. 16 included two newly renovated hotel towers with 17 MS. SACCO: Chairman Plousis, Vice Chair 17 Nobu suites and Nobu standards rooms having 18 Cooper, Commissioner Mollineaux, the petition 18 opened in March of 2024. 19 19 before you today, as General Counsel Fauntleroy We have upscale restaurants, Hell's 20 has indicated, is for the temporary 20 kitchen and Nobu, with each having received the 21 21 qualification and temporary casino key employee 2024 Wine Spectator "Award of Excellence." In 22. licensure for Barron Fuller. He has been 22 partnership with Spiegelworld, we now have The 23 23 appointed as the Caesars Entertainment Regional Hook Theater which has weekly performances as 24 24 President East, and he will have the Atlantic well as their restaurant, the Superfrico 25 25 City properties under his oversight. Italian restaurant. Both The Hook and

48 46 1 ITEM NO. 11 1 ITEM NO. 11 2 Superfrico were named "Best Dinner and Show" in 2 with additional entertainment events booked 3 3 Atlantic City by Philadelphia Magazine's "Bests through December 2024. 4 4 of Philly Awards." And most exciting is we are scheduled 5 Caesars is also working very closely 5 for two tower room renovations at Tropicana. 6 6 with its master tenant, ACX1 Studios, to Commencing in 2025, the West Tower will undergo 7 activate The Pier at Caesars. This will drive 7 room renovations, and in 2026 the North Tower. 8 8 more business to the Caesars Atlantic City Caesars Entertainment has made 9 property. The wedding venue at The Pier has 9 substantial investments and will continue to 10 now reopened. The Simpson's restaurant, which 10 invest in its Atlantic City properties, 11 offers Caribbean food and features a sports bar 11 ensuring that each is maintained in a 12 along with private dining room, also recently 12 first-class manner. The Caesars Atlantic City 13 opened at The Pier. 13 properties are and will remain a focal point 14 14 for Caesars Entertainment and for the new The master tenant is working with 15 third-party tenants to bring in some more 15 regional president. 16 reasonably priced restaurants and quick-serve 16 We are very excited to welcome Barron to 17 outlets to complement the food offering that 17 Atlantic City, and we look forward to his 18 18 senior leadership of these flagship Caesars Caesars Atlantic City has. 19 19 Entertainment properties in Atlantic City. ACX1 Studios is also currently 20 negotiating with promoters to book various 20 And unless the Commission has any 21 entertainment and trade shows at The Pier. 21 questions for me, I would like at this time if 22 22 Mr. Fuller could be sworn in and introduce Their ultimate plan is to develop a state-of-23 23 the-art film production studio which will himself. 24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. 24 provide an all-in-one hub for film and audio 25 productions. 25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. 49 47 1 ITEM NO. 11 ITEM NO. 11 1 2 2 Some of the completed renovations and MR. NANCE: Please stand and raise --3 improvements at Harrah's Atlantic City consist 3 oh. 4 of, again, two newly renovated hotel towers. 4 5 We rebranded one of the Italian restaurants, La 5 BARRON FULLER, having been first duly 6 Strada, and that also won a 2024 Wine Spectator sworn, testified as follows: 7 7 "Award of Excellence." 8 8 Recently Harrah's opened Buddy's MR. NANCE: Please state your name for 9 Boardwalk Empire, the first restaurant by the 9 the record. 10 10 Cake Boss Buddy Valastro, at the Jersey Shore. MR. FULLER: Barron Fuller. 11 11 And upcoming enhancements to improve the guest MR. NANCE: Thank you. 12 experience at Harrah's will include a new and 12 MR. FULLER: Thank you. Good morning, 13 improved parking system as well as renovations 13 Chairman, Commissioners, staff. Pleasure being 14 to the third-floor ballrooms. 14 here today in front of you for the first time. 15 Lastly, Tropicana has completed 15 Looking forward to a great future together. 16 improvements and enhancements as well. We 16 As Bessie said, we have a lot of 17 relocated our Il Verdi restaurant, the Italian 17 incredible things going on at our three 18 restaurant, to a new beautiful space with views 18 properties here in New Jersey. And just 19 19 of the ocean, beach, and boardwalk. Il Verdi quickly like to take a little bit of time to 20 was named as 2024 winner of Casino Player 20 tell you what my background is. 21 Magazine's award as "The best place to 21 I have close to three decades in the 22. celebrate." We also redesigned the Caesars 22 gaming industry. Pretty much really my entire 23 23 rewards experience center. life of me being in the hospitality industry, 24 24 And on the entertainment front, growing up in and around the state of Wisconsin 25 Tropicana has activated the Tropicana Showroom 25 with my parents. And working in there at a

52 50 1 ITEM NO. 11 1 ITEM NO. 11 2 2 young age of sweeping the floors in the morning MR. FULLER: Approximately. Yes. 3 and crushing beer cans. I got introduced to 3 Correct. 4 the industry at a very -- very young life. It 4 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Do you think -- and 5 was in my blood and never got out. So glad to 5 this is just totally hypothetical. And I know 6 still be in it. 6 you've had all the jurisdictions. Do you think 7 7 at some time in the future you might consider Started my gaming career in Iowa in 8 1994, when riverboat gaming took off up and 8 moving to New Jersey? 9 down the Mississippi River. Since that time, 9 MR. FULLER: I wouldn't isolate that. 10 I've operated in six different jurisdictions, 10 I've made many moves in my career. Currently, 11 11 you know, I think as we came through covid, we which Bessie alluded to earlier. 12 12 learned how to operate a lot differently in a My early years were spent with Isle of 13 Capri casinos, up and down in the state of Iowa 13 lot of different industries. I'm a bit of a 14 14 workaholic, so I think that the time and and Missouri. In 2017 Isle of Capri was 15 15 attention that I do spend on Atlantic City can acquired by Eldorado Resorts, and that's when I 16 met the Carano family, and I've been with them 16 either be here in person, via Zoom, via phone. 17 ever since that time. 17 I don't sleep a lot. I make a lot of calls in 18 Our 2020 acquisition of Caesars 18 the middle of the night. I hold myself highly 19 19 accountable to the tasks that are set in front Entertainment was monumental where we melded 20 the values of our founding fathers, Don Carano, 20 of me. But I won't rule that out. 21 Bill Harrah, Jack Binion, and Jake Sarno into 21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: And just as you just 22 22 explained, in recent years before covid -the company and the values that we have today. 23 23 I pride myself in building strong with covid life has changed. I mean, there's 24 24 relationships with the regulators in the Zoom. You can hop on a plane. There's Zoom 25 jurisdictions that I operate in and building 25 and everything. So I didn't mean to, like, 51 53 1 1 ITEM NO. 11 ITEM NO. 11 2 2 incredible operating teams around the assets hold you to it. But and I know from what I've 3 that we have. 3 read, you have a lot of -- a lot of 4 4 And with that I'll close by saying, I'm responsibilities in this new position. Again, 5 5 excited to get approval today so I can start you know, I understand the jurisdictions. 6 working with Karen and Gregg and Joel, who is 6 Again, welcome to New Jersey. I hope 7 7 back at the Tropicana right now, bringing an everything works. Welcome to Atlantic City. 8 incredibly future for our three properties in 8 And again, from what I've read everything about your background and your credentials looks 9 Atlantic City. 9 10 And I'd be happy to answer any questions 10 awesome so. 11 at this time. 11 MR. FULLER: Thanks. I appreciate it. 12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. And thank VICE CHAIR COOPER: And at least with 12 13 you for being here. 13 what I've read. And look forward to working 14 Commissioners, do you have any questions 14 with you. 15 for counsel -- for Mr. Fuller? 15 MR. FULLER: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: I do. 16 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Commissioner Mollineaux? 17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yeah. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Good morning. 17 18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: First I want to say 18 MR. FULLER: Good morning. 19 welcome and thank you for being here. 19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I, as my 20 Just have a couple questions. Actually, 20 colleague, am greatly concerned about you only 21 questions or clarification if you would. 21 coming -- once a week is it? Once a week or 22 I know it's not a requirement that you 22 once a month? 23 live in New Jersey. And from what I've read, 23 MR. FULLER: In general one week out of 24 it looks like you'll be spending a week each 24 the month I would be there. 25 month here. Is that correct? 25 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: So this looks

56 54 1 ITEM NO. 11 1 ITEM NO. 11 2 2 like a heavy workload to me that you have. And property in Florida. Our two managed Cherokee 3 I know we have laws where you don't have to 3 properties in the state of North Carolina. Our 4 live here. But we would -- we would -- we 4 Virginia property that is a temporary casino 5 would like for you to be in this area. 5 right now in Danville, Virginia, and will be 6 I'm concerned about Atlantic City 6 opening a permanent around December 2nd. And 7 7 casinos and our properties here. And looks then our three Atlantic City properties right 8 like you have a heavy workload to me. You --8 now. 9 and I know how technology is where people can 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And the three Atlantic 10 10 work here, there, and everywhere. But Atlantic City are the largest ones? City casinos is of concern. What is getting 11 11 MR. FULLER: They are. Correct. Yes. 12 ready to happen farther down the road. And 12 Outside of Cherokee. The Cherokee Resort 13 it's not too far down the road. 13 itself has 3,000 rooms. Very -- two properties 14 14 There's so many changes that are going up there, large resort property. And then a 15 15 smaller property in Valley River where we're on now with the casinos, everywhere. And we're 16 in the middle of something that may be bigger 16 putting close to \$400 million right now for 17 than what we want it to be. And we want our 17 that property to expand. 18 18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Well, I went to Caesars. casinos still to be able to hold the ground. 19 19 So how are you going to regulate that in I visited all the properties in the Spring and 20 getting us where we need to be in a situation 20 saw the improvements you were making in all the 21 where we may get in and how would you regulate 21 properties. And we commend you on that. 22 22 that? There's no question there's a lot of 23 23 MR. FULLER: Yeah. Yeah. As I stated, competition out there, so we have to be cutting 24 24 I -- I pride myself in building incredible edge and, you know, upgrading the properties 25 teams around me. If you look at my history 25 and be competitive. And I'm happy to report 57 55 1 ITEM NO. 11 ITEM NO. 11 2 2 within the Caesars empire, there are a lot of that all the nine properties are doing that. 3 senior vice presidents, vice presidents within 3 But I have seen the \$400 million that you've 4 4 the organizations that have worked under me and spent in your properties. 5 that I've brought up through the ranks. So 5 So we welcome you here. And as my two 6 6 it's working with my three senior vice commissioners have said, we'd love to have you 7 7 presidents and general managers in this market, here more. You know, but we'll take one week 8 8 to start off with. And I know you have three dedicating as much time from me personally that 9 needs to be into this market. 9 good vice presidents here in the region. I 10 10 What intrigues my bosses, fascinates the know -- I know them all well. So you have 11 heck out of me. This Atlantic City market is 11 capable -- capital or good leadership in these 12 very important to my bosses and Caesars as a 12 properties. 13 whole. As it is to me. So I will dedicate as 13 So that's all I have to say. 14 much time as needed for this market. As your 14 Division? 15 concerns are there. 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Actually, I have one 16 16 I love looking up to the future. I love more question. 17 17 protecting myself for the future and building CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'm sorry. 18 good blankets around me. 18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Can I -- just one 19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. 19 more question if you would. Just as I'm 20 MR. FULLER: You're welcome. 20 sitting here listening to your -- just 21 21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Mr. Fuller, for the listening to your communication. Your 22 record, as being the regional manager, what 22 background is amazing and the properties and 23 23 properties and what states are you responsible the areas where you've been. Before this 24 24 for now? proposed appointment, had you ever been to 25 25 MR. FULLER: Currently our Pompano Beach Atlantic City?

	58		60
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	MR. FULLER: I have I have. Yes. I	2	that a limited physical presence by the
3	mean, incredibly I have an aunt what lives in	3	regional president east and restructuring by
4	Wilmington, Delaware. And I have two first	4	Caesars that expands the size and composition
5	cousins over there.	5	of the East Region, for which Mr. Fuller has
6	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Okay.	6	responsibility, may negatively impact the
7	MR. FULLER: So as a young child our	7	Atlantic City licensees in the absence of such
8	summer vacations were to come to Delaware.	8	a primary physical presence and focus.
9	Wilmington, Delaware. My aunt had a summer	9	Moreover, in our submission we noted
10	home in Atlantic City. And we came over	10	that this position has been historically based
11	this was before gaming was even on the	11	in Atlantic City which enabled that position to
12	boardwalk. So there's a presence there. My	12	provide close monitoring and attention to the
13	aunt is my mother's oldest sister. She's the	13	Atlantic City licensees, and it's now being
14	only living child left on that side of the	14	moved to Florida.
15	family. I stay in close touch with her. So	15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I'm sorry.
16	•	16	Could you speak a little louder?
17	this would give me an opportunity to visit her and my cousins more. Yes.	17	MR. MARTIN: Yeah. So
18	•	18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Pull your microphone
	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Sounds great. And	19	-
19 20	again, not meaning to pry so to speak, but	20	up. MR. MARTIN: Yeah.
	again, your background where you've been is		
21	phenomenal. And let me say this whether, it's	21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: There you go. There
22	before gaming or after gaming, that you have	22	you go.
23	experienced Atlantic City, and you are familiar	23	MR. MARTIN: So as I was saying, this
24	with it. So that's that makes me feel good.	24	position and in our response has historically
25	MR. FULLER: Yes.	25	based in Atlantic City, and now it's being
	59		61
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Again, thank you for	2	moved to Florida. So the monitoring and close
3	being here. I just wanted to	3	attention paid to the Atlantic City licensees
4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: No problem.	4	may prove difficult now. In light of these
5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: say that.	5	concerns, the Division will continue to monitor
6	MR. FULLER: Thank you.	6	this matter closely.
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Uh-hum.	7	The Division has reviewed the draft
8	MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and	8	resolution and suggested a minor change for
9	Commissioners. I'd just like to reiterate a	9	consideration but otherwise has no objection to
10	few points.	10	it.
11	On July 31st, 2024, the Division filed a	11	Thank you.
12	letter response not objecting to the issuance	12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
13	of the temporary casino key employee license	13	Any other questions for counsel?
14	and qualification for Barron Fuller to assume	14	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yeah. I do
15	the duties and perform the functions of	15	have a question.
16	Regional President East for Caesars	16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yeah.
17	Entertainment, Inc.	17	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: You said
18	While the Division does not object to	18	that that it used to be did you say it
19	the temporary casino key employee licensure and	19	used to be centered here?
20	qualification of Mr. Fuller on a law	20	MR. MARTIN: Yeah. John Koster was
21	enforcement basis, the concerns as outlined in	21	formerly here. And then before that, Tony
22	our response regarding the approach taken by	22	Rodio and Steve Callender as well.
23	Caesars with respect to the changes and the	23	MS. SACCO: May I just just to set
24	structure of this position remain.	24	the record, the regional president position,
25	In particular, the Division is concerned	25	yes. It was originally Steve Callender because
	-		

	62		64
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	he already lived here. So when ERI purchased	2	Caesars Entertainment Regional President East
3	Tropicana, they had a structure where there	3	and be issued a temporary casino key employee
4	were regional presidents, so that was Steve	4	license.
5	Callender. Then he was here. And then as you	5	And as also set forth in the Petition,
6	remember, we went through the merger. And we	6	as well, the Division's response, Mr. Fuller is
7	had 39 license conditions. And there was a	7	a corporate employee and, therefore, no
8	need. And when they when Steve resigned, we	8	residency waiver is required in connection with
9	had John Koster came in. And John was located	9	his casino key employee license.
10	here. And at that time it was important;	10	Thank you.
11	right? It's still important. But in that case	11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. Yes. We
12	we had this 400 million CapEx. And for our	12	understand that part thoroughly. That's the
13	general managers to focus on day-to-day	13	part there that is why we will support this
14	operations, a lot of what John did was ran	14	issue. But this whole situation, to me, is not
15	that the CapEx program and make sure that we	15	what where it should be. Is what I can see
16	were in compliance with our conditions.	16	at this point.
17	Atlantic City is important to us. They	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any more questions or
18	picked Mr. Fuller because of his experience.	18	Thank you.
19	And they are confident. Our senior leadership	19	Is there a motion?
20	is confident that he can do this job. He has	20	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
21	had seven properties before. And again, he is	21	to approve the Petition and issue a temporary
22	a regional leader where he provides strategic	22	casino key employee license to Barron Fuller
23	planning and guidance and support. But each of	23	according to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and permit him to
24	the properties have SVPs and general managers,	24	assume the duties and excuse me and
25	and they are running the day-to-day operations.	25	exercise the powers of Regional President East
			1 0
	63		65
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	So this is an oversight position. And I'm not	2	for Caesars Entertainment, Inc., pending
3	minimizing what he does. He's great. And I'm	3	plenary qualification in accordance with the
4	sure he'll do a great job. But I just wanted	4	conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC
5	for the record to understand the structure.	5	13:69C-2.7.
6	This is the structure of Caesars Entertainment	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
7	in terms of regional presidents. And every	7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
8	property has a senior vice president and	8	I second the motion.
9	general manager.	9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
10	Thank you.	10	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
11	And if you have any other questions?	11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
12	MR. MARTIN: Likewise. If you have any	12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call
13	questions.	13	vote?
14	(Laughter.)	14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
15	MS. SACCO: So if the Commission has no	15	Mollineaux?
16	further questions, I have reviewed the	16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
17	Division's report that interposed no objections	17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
18	to Mr. Fuller's qualifications. I would	18	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
19	respectfully request that the proposed	19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?
20	resolution, which I have reviewed subject to	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.
21	the last change	21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes.	22	MS. SACCO: Thank you.
23	MS. SACCO: Yes. That it be entered and	23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
	that Mr. Fuller be approved to temporarily	24	MR. FULLER: Thank you very much.
24	** * *		
24 25	exercise the powers and assume the duties of	25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: You're welcome.

	66	68
1	ITEM NO. 12	1 ITEM NO. 12
2	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Congratulations.	2 here today, and if it would please the
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Our next matter is No.	3 Commission, I'd like to have him sworn in. And
4	12. I think we are at, 12? Thank you.	4 he can also tell you a little bit about himself
5	Is the Joint Petition of Caesars	5 and brief background.
6	Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic City	6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Daryl?
7	Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC,	7 MR. NANCE: Yes. Please raise your
8	and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. for the	·
9	issuance of a temporary casino key employee	8 right hand. 9
10	license to Evan Jones pursuant to NJAC	
11	5:12-89(e) and to permit him to assume the	10 EVAN JONES, having been first duly sworn,
12		11 testified as follows,
	duties and exercise the powers of Vice	12
13	President of Operations for CEI pending plenary	13 MR. NANCE: Please state your name for
14	qualification.	14 the record.
15	This matter was initiated by Petition	15 MR. JONES: Evan Jones.
16	PRN 2082402 dated July 26, 2024, seeking, as	16 MR. NANCE: Thank you.
17	indicated, the temporary casino key employee	17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All right.
18	licensure and qualification of Evan Jones to	18 MR. JONES: Chairman, Commissioners,
19	serve as Vice President of Operations for	19 thank you for having me today.
20	Caesars Entertainment, Inc.	20 You know, I'm very honored to be here,
21	We have the same counsel before you.	21 and I understand that a gaming license is a
22	And, Mr. Chairman, with your permission, I ask	22 privilege. And I'm looking forward to your
23	that they enter their appearances and address	23 approval to begin the role of Vice President of
24	the Commission directly.	24 Operations for our three flagship properties
25	MS. SACCO: Bess Sacco, Vice President,	25 here in Atlantic City.
	67	69
1	ITEM NO. 12	1 ITEM NO. 12
2	Chief Counsel, Regional Operations, Caesars	2 I joined Caesars, then Eldorado Resorts,
3	Entertainment.	3 in September of 2017 as a vice president of
4	MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and	4 operations. Since that time I have been over
5	Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney	5 numerous properties in our South and Midwest,
6	General, on behalf of Division of Gaming	6 specifically, Mississippi, Louisiana, Iowa,
7	Enforcement.	7 Missouri, Virginia, and where I physically sit
8	MS. SACCO: So again, this matter is a	8 in Pompano Beach, Florida.
9	petition for again temporary qualification and	9 Prior to my role in gaming, I was an
10	temporary casino key employee licensure for	10 analyst on Wall Street. I spent about 18 years
11	Evan Jones who will serve as the Caesars	analyzing stocks and bonds on Wall Street. I'm
12	Entertainment Vice President of Operations.	12 very excited to have this opportunity to be
13	Briefly the vice the corporate vice	13 over our Atlantic City properties.
14	president of operations position is under our	14 I really look forward to working with
15	analytics department, and it's a position which	15 Barron, who I've worked with since 2019. You
16	works closely with the regional presidents as	16 know, Karen, Gregg, and Joe, to make
17	well as the senior presidents and general	17 recommendations to strategically enhance our
18	manager in executing the business plans and	18 performance in Atlantic City and look for
19	monitoring the performance of casino	19 opportunities to drive more business to our
20	operations.	20 beautiful properties.
21	The VP of operations title is a little	21 The Atlantic City properties will be
22	misleading. He is not overseeing any of our	22 integral and very important to my
23	staff at the property. Again, it's a lot	22 integral and very important to my responsibilities. As Barron said, you know,
24	and he can explain it better than I can.	24 what intrigues my bosses, fascinates me. And
25	But he is here today. Evan Jones is	25 my boss, Barron, is very intrigued at Atlantic
1 -		my coos, burron, is very margace at retaining

72 70 1 ITEM NO. 12 1 ITEM NO. 12 lot of friends in the Northeast. So I would 2 2 City. I'm deeply committed to the success of 3 our Atlantic City properties. And like Barron, 3 not rule out moving to New Jersey in the 4 4 future. I will -- I generally travel with him all the 5 time. And, you know, I will be here probably 5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Okay. That's 6 at least once a month with him on our 6 reasonable. 7 7 And the next part, again my curiosity, properties. 8 8 but before taking this -- well, before this Thank you. 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions for 9 position, had you been to Atlantic City? 10 10 counsel or -- go ahead. MR. JONES: I have. As I mentioned, 11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I do. 11 when I lived in New York City and Connecticut, 12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Go ahead. 12 we made frequent trips down here. Combination 13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: First, thank you for 13 of a little bit of gambling, more golf, and a 14 14 little bit of gambling. So, yes, I've probably being here. Welcome. been in Atlantic City I -- a dozen times prior 15 Similar questions to that I posed to Mr. 15 16 Fuller. And again I emphasize, I know it's not 16 to -- prior to today. Yeah. 17 a requirement that you live here. I have read 17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Okay. And again, 18 that you live in Florida. 18 I'm just going to go back for a moment, and 19 19 again not meaning to pry. Are you planning on Again, with your position it says that 20 you will be here one week a month. I suppose 20 doing this or doing that. I understand fully. 21 my -- no. I suppose my question is with your 21 I was just clarifying what I'm saying. My 22 22 job responsibilities, do you think this will be question is, I understand you live in Florida, 23 23 ample time to devote to this position? wife, family, and everything. But there's 24 24 And second part -- second part is, no -- you know, the Atlantic City properties as 25 again, I know you live in Florida, but do you 25 a commissioner and the Atlantic City operation 71 73 1 ITEM NO. 12 1 ITEM NO. 12 2 2 think perhaps in the near future you could is very, very important to me. I'm not 3 consider or you might be thinking about moving 3 discounting or being disrespectful to the other 4 to New Jersey, adding to that if a position or 4 jurisdictions, but Atlantic City and the gaming 5 5 the job required it? industry is very, very important -- very 6 So there's a lot in there. And so I'll 6 important to me. I'm passionate about it. And 7 7 answer at your -- at your comfort. I suppose I just want to make sure that it gets 8 8 MR. JONES: Yes, Commissioner. I do as much attention as necessary, as required. 9 believe that -- you know, I definitely have 9 And even to Mr. Fuller, again, it's just 10 10 enough bandwidth to take on the Atlantic City we want to make sure you're -- and as Bessie --11 11 properties. I've operated for most of my as Miss Sacco said, we know you're capable. 12 career with multiple properties. And so, you 12 Your backgrounds, your experience. But you 13 13 know, we know that Atlantic City is -- is very know, I was just hearing it from you and just, 14 vital to the success of our company overall. 14 you know, it's a little reassuring to me. Just 15 It's a very big region for us, and it's very 15 make sure Atlantic City is getting, I want to 16 important financially and, quite honestly, 16 say, the full attention. I'm sure you're going 17 operationally. And so, yes. 17 to give it a lot of attention, but we just want 18 To your second question, I have lived in 18 to make sure there's a lot of focus on Atlantic 19 19 the tri-state area prior to moving to Florida. City. 20 I was in Connect -- I lived in New York and 20 MR. JONES: Absolutely, Commissioner. 21 21 Connecticut. I have -- I love New Jersey. There will be -- you know, there will be the 22 22 Some of the best golf courses in the world are focus that is needed for Atlantic City 23 located in New Jersey. So I definitely would 23 professionally, and financially quite honestly. 24 24 not rule out moving. You know, we -- my wife I am very invested in the success of the 25 and my family love the Northeast. We have a 25 Atlantic City properties.

	74		76
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Sound great. Makes	2	Entertainment, Inc.
3	me feel comfortable. And and reassured.	3	While the Division does not object to
4	Thank you so much. Thank you very, very much	4	the temporary casino key employee licensure and
5	and for being here today as well.	5	qualification of Mr. Jones on a law enforcement
6	MR. JONES: Thank you.	6	basis, the concerns as outlined in our response
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Commissioner Mollineaux?	7	regarding the approach taken by Caesars with
8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Hi. Welcome	8	respect to this position remain. Specifically,
9	to Atlantic City. So I'm not going to start	9	the Division's concerned with this being
10	with the two employees. My question is going	10	another position with regional oversight
11	to go to Caesars themselves, because Caesars is	11	responsibilities which Caesars has elected to
12	Caesars. So Caesars has the authority to do	12	move from Atlantic City as a primary work
13	what they want to do and hire who they want to	13	location.
14	do the work in Atlantic City.	14	And also the Division is concerned that
15	So what I referred to with the first	15	a limited physical presence of the VP of
16	gentleman, I'm going to bring that all back to	16	Operations and a restructuring by Caesars that
17	Caesars for the future. What we're looking for	17	expands the size and composition of the East
18	in Atlantic City and how we want Atlantic City	18	Region, for which Mr. Jones also has
19	casinos to be, even though the laws are there.	19	responsibility, may negatively impact the
20	So I'd like for you to take all that into	20	Atlantic City licensees in absence of a primary
21	consideration. That's where I'm going to go	21	physical presence and focus.
22	with that today.	22	In light of these concerns, the Division
23	Welcome to Atlantic City.	23	will continue to monitor this matter closely as
24	MR. JONES: Thank you, Commissioner.	24	well.
25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	25	The Division has reviewed the draft
	75		77
		1	ITEM NO. 12
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	resolution and submitted comments to counsel
2	Well, Mr. Jones, you can see that	$\begin{bmatrix} 2 \\ 3 \end{bmatrix}$	
3	everybody is passionate. We would like all of our key employees to live in town. But we	4	requesting consideration of suggested alterations before the final resolution is
4 5	know, you know, you have regional properties,	5	executed.
6	and you have to be all over. So just for the	6	Thank you.
7	record, none of us are in real estate either.	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
8	So I	8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I have a
9	(Laughter.)	9	question for you. When you say you are
10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again, welcome to	10	"monitoring" them, how is that monitoring
11	Atlantic City. And I'm confident that your	11	taking place? And what what do you mean by
12	expertise will help grow the Caesars brand in	12	that word?
13	the region.	13	MR. MARTIN: We have a few of the
14	So with that being said, is there a	14	conditions still in place where Caesars reports
15	motion?	15	to us quarterly, monthly operational results.
16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Martin?	16	Few other items that staffing. We are
17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Oh, I'm sorry.	17	still we still have the conditions of Order
18	MR. MARTIN: Yes. I'm sorry. Again, I	18	No. 20075 1514 in place.
19	just want to reiterate a few items.	19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you.
20	On August 7th the Division filed a	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any other
21	response not objecting to the issuance of a	21	questions for counsel?
22	temporary casino key employee license and	22	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
23	qualification for Evan Jones to assume the	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
24	duties and perform the functions of Vice	24	motion?
25	President of Operations for Caesars	25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
I		1	, ,

	78		80
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	to approve the Petition and issue a temporary	2	Mollineaux. Patrick Madamba, Senior Vice
3	casino key employee license to Evan Jones,	3	President and Legal Counsel for MGM Resorts
4	according to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and permit him to	4	International and Marina District Development
5	assume the duties and exercise the powers of	5	Company, LLC, and also on behalf of Mr. Flynn.
6	Vice President of Operations for Caesars	6	A really great guy.
7	Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary	7	In any event, we've had an opportunity
8	qualification in accordance with the conditions	8	to review the draft resolution, and it's fine
9	contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC	9	in form and substance. We ask that he be
10	13:69C-2.7.	10	granted temporary qualification to serve as
11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	11	Interim Senior Vice President of Global
12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	12	Security.
13	I second the motion.	13	Thank you.
14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	14	MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chairman
15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	15	and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson, Deputy
16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	16	Attorney General, for the Division of Gaming
17	vote?	17	Enforcement.
18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	18	You have the response of the Division
19	Mollineaux?	19	filed on August 9th of no objection to the
20	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	20	temporary qualification of John Flynn.
21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	21	We've also reviewed the draft resolution
22	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	22	and have no objections.
23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	23	Thank you.
24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
25	Thank you.	25	for counsel?
			Tot Countries.
	79		8′
1	79 ITEM NO. 13	1	
1 2	ITEM NO. 13 MS. SACCO: Thank you.	1 2	ITEM NO. 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.		ITEM NO. 13
2	ITEM NO. 13 MS. SACCO: Thank you.	2	8' ITEM NO. 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.	2 3	8: ITEM NO. 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (c)3. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (c)3. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as  indicated, to serve as Interim Senior Vice	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (c)3.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (e)3.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as  indicated, to serve as Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security for MGM.  You have counsel for MGM Resorts	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (c)3.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as  indicated, to serve as Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security for MGM.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (c)3.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as  indicated, to serve as Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security for MGM.  You have counsel for MGM Resorts	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (c)3. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as  indicated, to serve as Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security for MGM.  You have counsel for MGM Resorts  International as well as for the Division	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (e)3. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as  indicated, to serve as Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security for MGM.  You have counsel for MGM Resorts  International as well as for the Division  present, and I would ask that they enter their	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (e)3.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 13  MS. SACCO: Thank you.  MR. MARTIN: Thank you.  MR. JONES: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good luck.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is the  Petition of Marina District Development Company  LLC, and MGM Resorts International requesting  permission for John Flynn to assume the duties  and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security pending plenary  qualification.  This matter was initiated by Petition  PRN 2072403 [sic] dated July 26, 2024, seeking  Mr. Flynn's temporary qualification, as  indicated, to serve as Interim Senior Vice  President of Global Security for MGM.  You have counsel for MGM Resorts  International as well as for the Division  present, and I would ask that they enter their  appearances and address the Commission	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 13  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and authorize John Flynn on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Interim Senior Vice President of Global Security for MGM Resorts International pending plenary qualification pardon me subject to the conditions contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d) and (c)3.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner

	82		84
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	2	Chairman and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson,
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	3	Deputy Attorney General, for the Division of
4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	4	Gaming Enforcement.
5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	5	MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the
6	MR. MADAMBA: Thank you as always.	6	resubmission application for Mr. Thomas Pohlman
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	7	for a casino key employee license and
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is the	8	qualification as Executive Vice President and
9	consideration of the resubmission of the	9	General Manager for Golden Nugget, LLC.
10	application of Thomas M. Pohlman for a casino	10	We have reviewed the Division's report.
11	key employee license and qualification as	11	We've also reviewed the draft resolution, and
12	Executive Vice President and General Manager	12	we accept both and have no comments to either.
13	for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC.	13	Would ask that you approve them.
14	Briefly, this matter before you today is	14	Mr. Pohlman is here ready to be sworn if
15	the consideration of Mr. Pohlman's resubmitted	15	you have any questions for him.
16	casino key employee license and qualification,	16	Thank you.
17	as indicated to serve as Executive Vice	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
18	President, General Manager, Golden Nugget	18	MS. RICHARDSON: The Commission has the
19	Atlantic City, LLC.	19	Division's resubmission report July 29, 2024.
20	Mr. Pohlman was initially issued an	20	In that report it goes through the
21	initial casino key employee license and found	21	background of Mr. Pohlman's initial licensure
22	qualified by the Commission at its February 15,	22	and first resubmission for both his key license
23	2012, public meeting.	23	and his qualification. He was first licensed
24	His casino key employee license and	24	in 2012, and then the first resubmission took
25	qualification was again renewed at your June	25	place in 2017.
1	83 ITEM NO. 14	1	85 ITEM NO. 14
1 2	ITEM NO. 14	1 2	ITEM NO. 14
1 2 3	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On	1 2 3	ITEM NO. 14 In both of those reports the Division
2	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an	2	ITEM NO. 14
2 3	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On	2 3	ITEM NO. 14 In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle. If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle. If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle. If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle. If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027. And I think my dates might be off. I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 14 14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.     If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.     And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.     (Laughter.)     MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.     MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.     We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your permission, I ask that they enter their	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is not objecting to the continued casino key
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your permission, I ask that they enter their appearances and address the Commission	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is not objecting to the continued casino key employee licensure and qualification for Mr.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your permission, I ask that they enter their appearances and address the Commission directly.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is not objecting to the continued casino key employee licensure and qualification for Mr. Pohlman going forward.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your permission, I ask that they enter their appearances and address the Commission directly.  MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chairman,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is not objecting to the continued casino key employee licensure and qualification for Mr. Pohlman going forward.  We've brought these matters again to the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your permission, I ask that they enter their appearances and address the Commission directly.  MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chairman, members of the Commission. Pacifico Agnellini	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is not objecting to the continued casino key employee licensure and qualification for Mr. Pohlman going forward.  We've brought these matters again to the Commission's attention to point out that
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your permission, I ask that they enter their appearances and address the Commission directly.  MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chairman, members of the Commission. Pacifico Agnellini from Brownstein Hyatt on behalf of Mr. Thomas	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is not objecting to the continued casino key employee licensure and qualification for Mr. Pohlman going forward.  We've brought these matters again to the Commission's attention to point out that further issues with regards to tax returns in
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your permission, I ask that they enter their appearances and address the Commission directly.  MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chairman, members of the Commission. Pacifico Agnellini from Brownstein Hyatt on behalf of Mr. Thomas Pohlman who is here with me today.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is not objecting to the continued casino key employee licensure and qualification for Mr. Pohlman going forward.  We've brought these matters again to the Commission's attention to point out that further issues with regards to tax returns in the upcoming resubmission periods or any time
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 14  14, 2023, I think I believe. 2018. On September 28, 2021, Mr. Pohlman filed an application for the current renewal cycle.  If renewed, Mr. Pohlman's casino key employee license would continue through February 2027.  And I think my dates might be off. I have a typo in my notes. But we understand the cycle.  (Laughter.)  MR. AGNELLINI: I've been here a long time.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Right.  We have counsel for Mr. Pohlman is here and counsel for the Division. And with your permission, I ask that they enter their appearances and address the Commission directly.  MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chairman, members of the Commission. Pacifico Agnellini from Brownstein Hyatt on behalf of Mr. Thomas	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 14  In both of those reports the Division had pointed out some issues regarding tax returns that Mr. Pohlman had. In both instances reviewed and amended their tax returns to the Division's satisfaction and paid any additional taxes that were due.  In the current resubmission period for 2017 through 2022, the Division again found some issues with regard to tax returns that required review and further amendment. And based on Mr. Pohlman's cooperation in reviewing those matters, amending the returns, and paying all the taxes that were due, along with having the retention of a tax professional that assisted him in those efforts, the Division is not objecting to the continued casino key employee licensure and qualification for Mr. Pohlman going forward.  We've brought these matters again to the Commission's attention to point out that further issues with regards to tax returns in

	86		88
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
2	forward.	2	MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.
3	Mr. Pohlman has recommended	3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with
4	represented to the Division that he will no	4	Resolution 23-12-06-03, the next closed session
5	longer be self-preparing his tax returns and	5	shall be held on Wednesday, September 11, 2024,
6	will continue to retain a tax professional to	6	at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.
7	assist him in these matters, which is certainly	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. This is the
8	expected by the Division going forward.	8	public participation portion of the meeting.
9	Thank you.	9	Is there anyone from the public who wishes to
10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	10	speak?
11	Any questions for counsel?	11	Sir, please come up and identify
12	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. Not exactly a	12	yourself.
13	question, but I just want to say, everything	13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Just for the record,
14	that I've read and everything I've heard today,	14	Mr. Chairman, we do not have any e-mail public
15	I'm confident and I'm confident and	15	comment.
16	comfortable and satisfied with everything	16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
17	that's been presented.	17	MR. JOHNSON: My name is Franklin
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	18	Johnson, and I'm here concerning an issue
19	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Just making a	19	regarding corruption in the system of Atlantic
20	record.	20	City concerning misrepresentation and false
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	21	imprisonment.
22	motion?	22	I've been told numerous times that my
23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	23	name will be removed from the exclusionary list
24	to adopt the draft resolution and: A, grant	24	that was given or decided back in 2'11 or 2'09.
25	the resubmission application of Thomas M.	25	I've also been told that this was a civil
	87		
	O1		89
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
1 2	ITEM NO. 14 Pohlman for a casino key employee license	1 2	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.
	ITEM NO. 14 Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h;		PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter. I have been accused of contempt, for
2	ITEM NO. 14 Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been	2 3 4	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter. I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my
2 3	ITEM NO. 14 Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified	2 3 4 5	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 14 Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and	2 3 4 5 6	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 14 Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic	2 3 4 5 6 7	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any operation to disrupt or corrupt the business of
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any operation to disrupt or corrupt the business of these casinos. I do say that I am not really a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any operation to disrupt or corrupt the business of these casinos. I do say that I am not really a supporter of gambling. I do believe that the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any operation to disrupt or corrupt the business of these casinos. I do say that I am not really a supporter of gambling. I do believe that the freedom that I have gives me the choice to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any operation to disrupt or corrupt the business of these casinos. I do say that I am not really a supporter of gambling. I do believe that the freedom that I have gives me the choice to spend my money at these casinos by my
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any operation to disrupt or corrupt the business of these casinos. I do say that I am not really a supporter of gambling. I do believe that the freedom that I have gives me the choice to spend my money at these casinos by my discretion as long as it's within the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any operation to disrupt or corrupt the business of these casinos. I do say that I am not really a supporter of gambling. I do believe that the freedom that I have gives me the choice to spend my money at these casinos by my discretion as long as it's within the guidelines of the rules and regulations.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 14  Pohlman for a casino key employee license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA 5:12-94h; and, B, find Mr. Pohlman to have been previously found qualified and remain qualified to serve as Executive Vice President and General Manager for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJSA 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner  Mollineaux?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION matter before developing to a criminal matter.  I have been accused of contempt, for whatever reason that charge seems to impeach my freedom and my right to be heard concerning the complaints against me. Unfortunately, I do know the American system a lot better than expected. I do know that freedom is the cause and the reality of America. I don't agree with Communism or dictatorship. Unfortunately, I seem to be confronted with that type of judgment regarding my issues.  My issues were simple. Didn't take much for that to be resolved once I returned back to Atlantic City. I'm not a member of any organized crime or any affiliation of any operation to disrupt or corrupt the business of these casinos. I do say that I am not really a supporter of gambling. I do believe that the freedom that I have gives me the choice to spend my money at these casinos by my discretion as long as it's within the

90 92

## PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

we do live in a free and a very creative and scientific government. Unfortunately, we do have ingredients of all kind. Which is good because this government was built on this science. It was never predicted to last this long.

But I do know when I did start coming to Atlantic City, I was affiliated with the Federal Bureau of Investigation concerning certain organized crime and corruption that goes along with this idea of gambling and casinos. I do believe that my Service connection has been totally disregarded and it's been disrespected concerning my Constitutional rights and my right to think as long as — as long as it doesn't involve harm or threat to others.

I do believe that this Commission should have the power to make that decision. I might not be in agreement with the politics of the State of New Jersey concerning the changes that's been made. And I do believe that I was under the prior law that the new statute and that my record should have been cleared. I

## PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

being discriminated against. If so, they take this case, as I'm hoping they would, I have full intent to prove that this has been an injustice upon me concerning my life and my health.

And I do believe that within this

Commission that you do have the authority to
make those decisions concerning the complaints
of the casino. Maybe that didn't turn out
right with the prior governor because it looks
as though he have changed many things. I don't
know whether that's just a matter of the budget
or whether that's another issue of color of
law.

I hope that I was clear enough. I should have written it out. True. But, unfortunately, my circumstance right now does not give me at admit to the comfort of doing these things correctly.

CHAIR PLOUSIS: Well, Mr. Franklin, we have given you the guidelines in regards to getting yourself off the exclusion list; correct?

Didn't my senior --

## PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

have no criminal record for me to be persecuted

by something that should have been a civil

4 issue before it turned into a criminal issue.

Unfortunately, those ingredients and those

decisions are out of my hands.

I do -- I do trust and I still have trust for those who do have the authority to make a better decision concerning what's right and what the law is really interpreting concerning my issues.

I hope that I have not taken up too much of your time and been wasteful. But I've been here numerous of times questioning about me being on the list that I have should not have ever been on because I never committed a crime. And I never was accused of committing a crime. I've been framed several times, unfortunately, because of some of the bad judgment that's involved in this business of gambling.

However, I still believe that the legal system should have been able to correct that if it

wasn't a matter of my race or my nationality.

I am pursuing with the US Attorney,
hopefully, under the color of law that I am

## 1 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

MR. JOHNSON: This was not a lifetime exclusion. It was only for -- I think for three years, the maximum. I should have been automatically taken off in that case. This was not a lifetime exclusion. They had no clear facts or evidence saying that I was affiliated with anything that would be disruptive of corrupting the business.

So it was just a matter of me complaining about the fairness of the gaming and whether or not they was playing by the rules and the laws as decided by the Legislative and by the State Commission.

CHAIR PLOUSIS: Well, we'll -- we'll walk you through that again, the process on getting off that exclusion list.

MS. FAUNTLEROY: The process is that, Mr. Johnson, you have to file a petition. It can be a handwritten petition. It can be a note. It can be whatever the Division is prepared to accept with the Division of Gaming Enforcement requesting a hearing removing you from the exclusion list.

You are on the exclusion list. It is

96 94 1 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 1 2 2 not limited in time. But the first procedural MR. JOHNSON: I've been out to Las 3 step that you must consider is making an 3 Vegas --4 4 application with the Division to remove you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Johnson, that is 5 We have given you that information, the 5 the provision through which you were excluded. 6 contact information. 6 MR. JOHNSON: But you have --7 MR. JOHNSON: Are you telling me that I 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: You can dispute that. 8 was on a lifetime ban from the casino? 8 We don't -- the Commission does not the 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: You were on -- you are 9 authority to review that at this point in time. 10 on the criminal exclusion list. 10 You have to have a proceeding with the 11 MR. JOHNSON: I'm saying, even though 11 Division. 12 I'm on the list, was I on a lifetime ban from 12 You can then appeal the Division's 13 the casino? 13 determination if it is not to your 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. -- Mr. Johnson, 14 satisfaction. We have the appeal right. You 15 you're going to have to review that with the 15 are correct with regard to a number of changes 16 Division. 16 were made to the Casino Control Act in 2011. 17 MR. JOHNSON: Well --17 So while we respect that your -- you may not 18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: You go on the website. 18 understand the nuances of those changes but --19 19 MR. JOHNSON: Well, we know that we are MR. JOHNSON: Well, you say new. I'm 20 on the website. Because --20 under the old. I'm not under the new. 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Which is a lifetime 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes, you are. 22 22 exclusion under the criminal exclusion MR. JOHNSON: I'm under the old statute. 23 23 provision. And I'm saying under the old statute, the old 24 24 MR. JOHNSON: Well, see, this is where statute clearly explained who qualifies for 25 my issue of justice is involved. 25 that particular proceeding that you're talking 97 95 1 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 2 2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Which you have the about. Under the new statute, I'm not as 3 right to pursue a request to be removed. 3 familiar with it, but I do know my issue of 4 4 MR. JOHNSON: The statute does not allow questioning why I should have not been on an 5 5 exclusionary list would have been under the old you to put me on the exclusionary list for 6 lifetime because, according to the statute, 6 statute. Not the new statute. 7 7 those are separate for those that have been COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Johnson, 8 8 proven or been verified of organized crime and have you filed that complaint with the 9 major offenses concerning being banned from the 9 Division? 10 casino. Me disputing a call or questioning of 10 MR. JOHNSON: Yes, I have. They took it 11 a proceeding or asking who should have the 11 down and told me they would get back to me. 12 authority, that doesn't qualify for you to be a 12 Because it caused me problems with the Court 13 lifetime exclusion. 13 system. Because now I've been wrongly 14 Now, it was told to me that I would have 14 incarcerated and forced to give a plea for 15 to write the Division. 15 something that I'm not guilty of. I'm 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes. subtracting my plea. Hopefully, they won't 16 17 MR. JOHNSON: Which was also told me 17 falsely incarcerate me again. But that's 18 that that they was going to take we off the 18 another corrupt matter. And I don't see no 19 exclusionary list through my conversation and 19 reason why I should ever have been incarcerated 20 talking with them. 20 because there's no factual information or crime 21 Now, I couldn't -- I don't think that 21 that would qualify me to be held, detained, and 22. you really understand the statute concerning a 22 forced to take a forced cop out. 23 person being on a lifetime ban from the casino. 23 I'm subtracting that because of 24 From any casino. 24 misrepresentation and what I consider an 25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Johnson --25 attorney who is corrupt and biased to my race

```
98
       PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
 1
2
       and nationality and my concern about my
3
       argument why I'm not guilty of any crime. And
4
       disrespecting my military service.
 5
           CHAIR PLOUSIS: Well, thank you, sir.
 6
           MR. JOHNSON: Thank you.
 7
           CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any other public
8
       comment?
9
           MS. FAUNTLEROY: No, Mr. Chairman.
10
           CHAIR PLOUSIS: Oh, okay. With that, do
11
       we have a motion to adjourn?
12
           VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll
13
       make the motion.
14
           CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
15
           COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the
16
       motion.
17
           CHAIR PLOUSIS: All in favor, say aye?
18
           (Ayes.)
           CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
19
20
           (No response.)
21
           CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
22
           The meeting is now adjourned.
23
           MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
24
           (Public Meeting 24-08-14 was concluded
25
       at 12:00 p.m.)
                                                     99
 2
             CERTIFICATE
 3
 4
      I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter
 5 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify
 6 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript
 7
   of the proceedings.
 8
      I further certify that I am neither attorney, of
10 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the
   parties to the action; further that I am not a
   relative or employee of any attorney or counsel
   employed in this case; nor am I financially interested
13
14
   in the action.
15
16
17
18
19
               M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR
20
               License No 30XI0102300
21
22
   Dated: August 17, 2024
23 My Notary Commission Expires
   November 21, 2024
24 ID No 2062871
25
```

	9:5 24:18	36:13	7:22 24:21
	31:23 34:6	Allegiance	26:25 27:3
a.m1:14,14 4:2 5:2 6:2	66:23 79:22	8:23,24	28:9,23
7:2 8:2 88:6	83:18	allow 95:4	29:12 30:5
	adjourn 98:11	<b>alluded</b> 50:11	30:18 31:9
a/k/a4:10,15	adjourned	alterations	33:2,19,24
4:17,21,23	12:10 15:10	77:4	35:8 82:10
4:25 5:8,10	98:22	Alvarado 6:18	83:4 84:6
5:13,14,20	adjournment	26:20	86:25 94:4
5:22,23 6:4	9:18	amazing 57:22	applications
6:5,8,15	adjourns 8:21	amended 85:5	4:5,12 10:23
<b>aa</b> 5:7	adjudication	amending 85:13	14:12 15:16
<b>aaa</b> 5:23	38:7	amendment	applied 39:19
<b>able</b> 9:10	admit 92:19	85:11	40:18
54:18 91:22	adopt 81:6	America 89:9	apply 37:11
<b>absence</b> 60:7	86:24	American 89:7	41:18
76:20	advise 8:5	ample 70:23	appointed
Absolutely 73:20	advised 29:22	analyst10:24	43:23
accept 9:13	Affairs 2:8	69:10	appointment
84:12 93:22	10:25 23:10	analytics	57:24
access 9:11	24:11	67:15	appreciate
accountable	affiliated	analyzing	53:11
52:19	90:9 93:7	69:11	approach 59:22
accurate 99:6	affiliation	and/or 4:12	76:7
accused 89:3	89:16	23:15	approval 10:18
91:17	<b>age</b> 50:2	Andrea 6:18	10:22 37:14
acquired 50:15	agenda 4:1 5:1	26:20	51:5 68:23
acquisition	6:1 7:1 12:8	Andreaci 4:13	approvals 6:9
50:18	15:3 24:15	annual 8:11	22:19 23:11
Act 8:8 29:18	25:8	answer10:7	24:9
96:16	Agnellini3:17	51:10 71:7	<b>approve</b> 32:24
action 22:24	83:12,20,21	<b>appeal</b> 96:12	35:6 41:13
24:12 99:11	84:5 88:2	96:14	64:21 78:2
99:14	<b>agree</b> 89:9	appearance	84:13
activate 46:7	agreement	41:6	approved 12:24
activated	38:13 90:21	appearances	24:24 25:10
47:25	<b>ahead</b> 70:10,12	43:8 66:23	27:5 31:25
<b>active</b> 36:24	<b>Alannah</b> 24:7	79:22 83:18	32:12 34:7
ACX1 46:6,19	Alberto 4:6	Applicant	34:18 37:8
adding 71:4	12:13	31:16 32:10	38:19 63:24
additional	Alexandra 4:6	32:25 35:7	Approximately
12:12 15:11	12:13	Applicant's	52:2
48:2 85:7	<b>ALISA</b> 2:3	29:16 30:2	<b>April</b> 5:10
Additionally	all-in-one	32:13	37:21
38:20	46:24	application	<b>area</b> 54:5
address 8:19	allegedly	6:22,23 7:3	71:19
		l	l
DOOEN	RERG & ASSOCIAT		

areas 57:23	87:7 88:19	42:5 98:17	Barling 4:14
argument 98:3	89:15 90:9	Ayes 12:3,6	Barron 7:9,12
Ashak 23:24	attempts 28:21	13:17,20	42:18 43:2
asking 95:11	attending	14:20,23	43:22 44:16
assets 51:2	44:10	16:11,14	48:16 49:10
assist 86:7	attention	18:4,7 26:8	59:14 64:22
assisted 85:16	52:15 60:12	26:11 28:3,6	69:15,23,25
ASSOCIATES	61:3 73:8,16	31:3,6 33:14	70:3
1:20	73:17 85:21	33:17 35:20	<b>based</b> 27:6
assume 7:10,16	attorney 3:2,7	35:23 42:6,9	30:2 44:24
7:19 42:20	3:11,15 29:9	98:18,21	60:10,25
59:14 63:25	32:6 34:12	,	85:12
64:24 66:11	37:19 43:14	В	<b>basis</b> 59:21
75:23 78:5	67:5 80:16	<b>b</b> 2:1 3:20 4:6	76:6 81:7
79:10 81:8	84:3 91:24	4:14 6:13,19	<b>bb</b> 5:7
Atlantic 1:10	97:25 99:9	30:17 40:3	<b>bbb</b> 5:23
1:13 3:4,5,9	99:12	41:17 49:5	<b>beach</b> 47:19
3:10,17 7:7	ATTORNEYS 2:10	87:4	55:25 69:8
7:8,13,14,24	audio 9:24	<b>back</b> 51:7	<b>bear</b> 14:25
19:23 42:15	46:24	72:18 74:16	beautiful
42:16 43:24	<b>August</b> 1:9 4:2	88:24 89:14	47:18 69:20
44:8,13,14	5:2 6:2 7:2	97:11	Beckley 6:19
44:17,19,23	28:13 37:3	background	26:21
45:8,12,15	75:20 80:19	36:4 44:7	<b>beer</b> 50:3
46:3,8,18	99:22	49:20 53:9	beginning 9:16
47:3 48:10	aunt 58:3,9,13	57:22 58:20	behalf 29:9
48:12,17,19	authority 6:10	68:5 84:21	31:23 32:6
51:9 52:15	22:20 23:11	backgrounds	34:12 37:19
53:7 54:6,10	24:11 74:12	73:12	43:14 67:6
55:11 56:7,9	91:8 92:8	Bacon 4:14	80:5 83:22
57:25 58:10	95:12 96:9	<b>bad</b> 91:19	believe 71:9
58:23 60:7	authorize 81:6	Baer 8:8	83:2 89:19
60:11,13,25	automatically	Baez-Santiago	90:13,19,23
61:3 62:17	93:5	4:6 12:14	91:21 92:7
66:6,8 68:25	available 9:20	Bailey 6:19	<b>Bell</b> 4:15
69:13,18,21	<b>Avenue</b> 1:12	26:20	Bess 43:10
69:25 70:3	award 45:21	ballrooms	66:25
71:10,13	47:7,21	47:14	<b>Bessie</b> 3:3,7
72:9,15,24	<b>Awards</b> 46:4	<b>ban</b> 94:8,12	49:16 50:11
72:25 73:4	aware 45:14	95:23	73:10
73:15,18,22	awesome 53:10	band 10:24	best 46:2
73:25 74:9	aye 12:2 13:16	bandwidth	47:21 71:22
74:14,18,18	14:19 16:10	71:10	89:24
74:23 75:11	18:3 26:7	banned 95:9	<b>Bests</b> 46:3
76:12,20	28:2 31:2	bar 46:11	<b>BETH</b> 2:3
82:13,19	33:13 35:19	Barbara 5:21	<b>better</b> 67:24
	l	l	I

89:7 91:9	69:25	45:15 46:5,7	46:11
biased 97:25	bosses 55:10	46:8,18	Carolina 45:3
big 71:15	55:12 69:24	47:22 48:8	56:3
bigger 54:16	brand 75:12	48:12,14,18	case 26:24
Bill 50:21	Brian 4:18	50:18 55:2	31:12 62:11
Binion 50:21	brief 36:4	55:12 56:18	92:3 93:5
bit 44:7 49:19	44:4 68:5	59:16,23	99:13
52:13 68:4	Briefly 28:12	60:4 63:6	casino1:2 2:2
	67:13 82:14	64:2 65:2	2:4 4:5,12
72:13,14			
<b>Blakeley</b> 7:6,6	bring 46:15	66:5,20 67:2	6:11,17,22
36:3,4,15,21	74:16 89:24	67:11 69:2	6:24 7:4,9
37:5,15,24	bringing 51:7	74:11,11,12	7:14,23 8:9
38:12,13,18	brought 55:5	74:12,17	10:21 12:25
38:21 39:2,6	85:20	75:12,25	13:9 14:11
39:8,12,18	Brown 4:15,16	76:7,11,16	15:16 16:2
39:25 40:8,8	Brown-Powel	77:14 78:6	17:7,17
40:11,15,20	4:7 12:15	<b>Cake</b> 47:10	18:10,12
40:23 41:2,4	Brownstein	<b>call</b> 10:7	19:25 21:10
41:17 42:11	3:16 83:22	19:11 20:23	23:13,23
42:12	<b>Buddy</b> 47:10	22:9 65:12	24:16,20,23
Blakeley's	<b>Buddy's</b> 47:8	78:16 81:20	25:22 26:14
36:19 37:9	budget 92:13	87:15 95:10	26:19,24
37:23 38:2,5	building 50:23	<b>call-in</b> 9:24	27:3,4,7,16
38:9,15	50:25 54:24	Callahan 5:14	28:10,13,23
41:16	55:17	<b>called</b> 10:1,1	29:13,16,18
blankets 55:18	<b>built</b> 90:5	12:21	30:5,18
<b>blood</b> 50:5	<b>Bureau</b> 90:10	Callender	31:10,13
boardwalk 1:12	business 45:13	61:22,25	32:2,14 33:3
3:5,9 7:8,13	46:8 67:18	62:5	33:20 34:7
19:23 42:16	69:19 89:17	callers 9:22	34:19 35:9
47:9 <b>,</b> 19	91:20 93:9	<b>calls</b> 52:17	36:5,8,8,20
58:12 66:7	<b>Byron</b> 8:7	camera 10:2	37:9,12,13
<b>Bogle</b> 4:7		40:10	37:23 38:2,5
12:14	C	cans 50:3	38:15 40:19
<b>bonds</b> 69:11	<b>c</b> 3:1 4:7,14	<b>capable</b> 57:11	40:24 41:16
Bonita 7:3	5:7,9,16 6:6	73:11	41:18,19
33:20,22	6:13,16,19	CapEx 45:11	42:18,25
34:16,20	25:5 99:2,2	62:12,15	43:21 47:20
35:8	c) 381:13	capital 57:11	56:4 59:13
<b>book</b> 46:20	<b>Caesars</b> 3:4,8	Capri 50:13,14	59:19 64:3,9
<b>booked</b> 48:2	7:7,12 16:18	Carano 50:16	64:22 66:9
Bordonaro	16:22 17:2	50:20	66:17 67:10
23:21	23:15 42:14	Carday 6:4	67:19 75:22
Bordonaron	43:4,5,11,23	career 50:7	76:4 78:3
23:22	44:12,13,21	52:10 71:12	82:10,16,21
boss 47:10	44:22 45:9	Caribbean	82:24 83:5
L			

			103
84:7 85:17	18:22,23,25	65:6,9,10,12	41:12,23
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
87:2 92:10	19:5,8,9,11	65:17,18,20	43:7,17
94:8,13	19:16,17,19	65:25 66:2	49:13 59:8
95:10,23,24	20:7,9,11,13	68:6,17 70:9	64:20 65:7
96:16	20:17,20,22	70:11,12,13	65:19 66:22
casinos 50:13	20:23 21:4,5	72:5,17 74:2	67:4 68:18
54:7,11,15	21:7,17,19	74:7,25	77:25 78:12
54:18 74:19	21:21,24	75:10 <b>,</b> 17	78:23 79:24
89:18 <b>,</b> 21	22:4,7,8,9	77:7,20,22	80:14 81:5
90:13	22:14,15,17	77:23,25	81:15 82:3
Cassandra 24:2	23:3 25:15	78:11,14,16	83:20 84:2
cause 89:8	25:18,20,24	78:21,22,24	86:23 87:11
<b>caused</b> 97:12	26:3,4,6,9	79:6,25	87:22 88:14
cc 5:8	26:11 27:9	80:24 81:3,5	98:9,12
ccc 5:24	27:11,13,15	81:14,17,19	change 61:8
CCR 99:19	27:11,13,13	81:20,25	63:21
CEI 66:13	27:25 28:4,6	82:2,4,7	<b>changed</b> 52:23
celebrate	29:6 30:8,11	83:24 84:17	92:12
47:22	30:12,14,20	86:10,12,18	changes 54:14
	• • •	l ' '	59:23 90:22
cell 8:15	30:23,25	86:19,21,23	
<b>center</b> 47:23	31:4,6 32:17	87:10,13,15	96:15,18
centered 61:19	32:19,21,23	87:20,21,23	channel 9:12
certain 90:11	33:6,9,11,12	88:7,16	Chapter 8:6
certainly	33:15,17	92:21 93:15	charge 89:4
85:24 86:7	34:23,25	98:5,7,10,12	charges 36:12
Certified 1:17	35:3,5,12,15	98:14,17,19	36:17,21
99:4	35:17,18,21	98:21	37:25 38:8
<b>certify</b> 99:5,9	35:23 38:24	Chairman 10:6	38:10
Chair 2:2,3	39:2,5,11,14	10:13 11:16	<b>check</b> 29:2
8:25 9:2	39:17 <b>,</b> 21	11:20 12:9	<b>Chen</b> 10:20
10:11,12,14	40:16 41:2,5	13:8 14:10	Cherokee 56:2
11:2,4,10,13	41:10,12,22	14:14 15:2	56:12,12
11:14,16,19	41:25 42:2,4	15:25 16:5	<b>Chief</b> 3:3,7
11:22,24,25	42:7,9 43:16	17:16,21	43:11 67:2
12:4,6 13:2	43:17 48:24	18:25 19:6	<b>child</b> 58:7,14
13:4,6,8,11	48:25 51:12	19:18 20:13	<b>choice</b> 89:20
13:15,18,20	51:16,17,18	20:18 21:6	Christine 4:21
14:4,7,8,10	52:4,21	21:24 22:5	4:21 6:4,4
14:13,16,17	53:12,16	22:16 23:2	Cimadori 4:8
14:18,21,23	55:21 56:9	25:20,25	12:15,20
15:20,23,25	56:18 57:15	27:15,20	13:23
16:4,7,9,12	57:17,18	29:5,7 30:14	circumstance
16:14 17:10	58:6,18 59:2	30:21 32:4	92:18
	59:4,5,7	32:23 33:7	City1:10,13
17:13,14,16			
17:20,23,24	61:12,16	34:10 35:5	3:4,5,9,10
18:2,5,7,19	64:17,20	35:13 37:17	3:17 7:7,8
		I	I

	l 61 0	1 40 0 44 4	70 10 15 10
7:13,14,24	61:2	43:9 44:4	78:12,15,18
19:23 42:15	closed10:16	45:14 48:20	78:20 79:25
42:17 43:25	88:4	63:15 66:24	81:2,15,18
44:8,13,14	closed-ses	68:3 79:22	81:22,24
44:17,20,24	10:18	82:22 83:18	87:11,14,17
45:8,12,15	closely 45:6	83:21 84:18	87:19 97:7
46:3,8,18	46:5 61:6	88:6 90:19	98:15
47:3 48:10	67:16 76:23	92:8 93:14	commissioners
48:12,17,19	<b>code</b> 9:24	96:8 99:23	12:9 29:8
51:9 52:15	Colangelo 4:17	Commission's	32:5 34:11
53:7 54:6,11	Colatrella 6:5	9:11 23:6,9	37:18 39:11
55:11 56:7	colleague	85:21	49:13 51:14
56:10 57:25	53:20	commissioner	57:6 59:9
58:10,23	<b>color</b> 91:25	2:3 10:9,10	67:5 68:18
60:7,11,13	92:14	11:5,12,20	80:15 84:2
60:25 61:3		11:3,12,20	
	Combination		committed 70:2
62:17 66:6,8	72:12	13:13 14:6	91:16
68:25 69:13	come 58:8	14:14 15:22	committing
69:18,21	88:11	16:5,8 17:12	91:17
70:2,3 71:10	comfort 71:7	17:21 <b>,</b> 25	communication
71:13 72:9	92:19	18:21 19:6	57:21
72:11,15,24	comfortable	19:10,13,15	Communism
72:25 73:4	74:3 86:16	20:10,18,21	89:10
73:15,19,22	coming 53:21	20:25 21:3	<b>company</b> 3:5,9
73:25 74:9	90:8	21:20 22:5	3:14 7:8,13
74:14,18,18	commenced 8:1	22:11,13	7:18 42:15
74:23 75:11	Commencing	23:3 25:17	50:22 66:7
76:12,20	48:6	25:25 26:5	71:14 79:8
82:13,19	commend 56:21	27:12,20,24	80:5
87:8 88:20	comment 88:15	30:10,21,24	competition
89:15 90:9	98:8	32:20 33:7	56:23
civil 88:25	comments 9:13	33:10 35:2	competitive
91:3	9:13,15 77:2	35:13,16	56:25
clarification	84:12	39:15,18,23	complaining
51:21	Commission 1:2	40:16,17,21	93:11
		· '	
clarifying	1:10 2:2,4	40:25 41:23	complaint 7:5
72:21	8:9,16,19,20	42:3 43:18	36:2,10,14
<b>clear</b> 92:16	9:5 10:21	53:16,17,19	37:8,22 38:4
93:6	12:23 17:6	53:25 55:19	38:14 41:15
cleared 90:25	18:16 20:5	60:15 61:14	97:8
clearly 96:24	21:15 24:12	61:17 64:11	complaints
Clifford 4:16	25:12 29:19	65:7,11,14	89:6 92:9
4:17	29:22 31:15	65:16 71:8	complement
<b>close</b> 49:21	31:19 34:3	72:25 73:20	46:17
51:4 56:16	36:6,9,23	74:7,8,24	completed 47:2
58:15 60:12	37:6 38:4	77:8,19	47:15
l			

compliance 8:6	connection	96:16	<b>cop</b> 97:22
33:4 35:10	44:16 64:8	conversation	copies 8:13
62:16	90:14	95:19	copy 38:16
comply 29:24	Connor 2:11	Cooper 2:3	Corp 3:5,10
30:3	3:2,7 43:13	10:11,12	7:8,14 42:17
composition	67:5	11:4,13,16	66:8
60:4 76:17	consider 52:7	11:24 13:4,8	corporate 64:7
concern 54:11	71:3 94:3	14:7,10,17	67:13
98:2	97:24	15:25 17:13	correct 51:25
concerned	consideration	17:16,24	52:3 56:11
53:20 54:6	6:17,22,23	18:22,25	91:22 92:24
59:25 76:9	7:3,5,22	19:9,16,17	96:15
76:14	11:7 26:14	20:9,13,22	corrections
concerning	26:18 28:9	21:4,5,19,24	11:3,11
88:18,20	28:22 31:8	22:8,14,15	correctly
89:5 90:10	31:21 33:19	23:3 25:20	92:20
90:15,22	34:5 35:25	26:4 27:11	corrupt 89:17
91:9,11 92:5	61:9 74:21	27:15,23	97:18,25
92:9 95:9,22	77:3 82:9,15	30:11,14	corrupting
concerns 55:15	considered	32:19,23	93:9
59:21 61:5	12:12	33:11 34:25	corruption
76:6,22	consist 47:3	35:5,17	88:19 90:11
concluded	Constituti	39:14 41:12	counsel 2:6
98:24	90:16	42:2 43:18	3:2,3,6,8,11
conditions	contact 28:21	48:25 51:16	3:13,15 11:3
32:15 33:4	94:6	51:18 52:4	11:11 21:10
34:21 35:10	contained 65:4	52:21 53:12	28:25 30:9
62:7,16 65:4	78:9 81:13	57:15 <b>,</b> 18	31:22 32:18
77:14,17	contempt 89:3	58:6,18 59:2	34:24 37:16
78:8 81:12	contested	59:5 64:20	39:13 41:8
conducted	14:3 28:18	65:10,17,18	43:5,11,19
36:25	29:21,25	66:2 70:11	44:3 45:8
conference	30:4	70:13 72:5	51:15 61:13
36:25 38:11	continue 9:5,9	72:17 74:2	66:21 67:2
confident	32:3 34:8	77:22,25	70:10 77:2
62:19,20	45:12 48:9	78:21 <b>,</b> 22	77:21 79:19
75:11 86:15	61:5 76:23	79:25 81:5	80:3,25
86:15	83:6 86:6	81:19,25	83:15,16
confronted	continued 5:1	82:2 86:12	86:11 99:10
89:11	6:1 7:1	86:19,23	99:12
Conger 4:18	18:13 85:17	87:20,21	COUNSEL/EX
Congratula	continues	98:12	2:6
66:2	44:20	cooperate	<b>couple</b> 51:20
Connect 71:20	Control 1:2	29:14	course 9:21
Connecticut	2:2,4 8:9	cooperation	courses 71:22
71:21 72:11	10:21 29:18	85:12	Court 1:17
	l	l	l

	l- • o - co c	l	l
97:12 99:4	Daryl 2:5 68:6	Denise 5:10,10	discretion
cousins 58:5	dated 31:18	15:9	89:22
58:17	42:24 66:16	<b>deny</b> 30:17	discriminated
covid 52:11,22	79:15 99:22	department	92:2
52:23	dates 83:8	67:15	discussed
Craven 23:19	<b>David</b> 5:4 24:7	<b>Deputy</b> 2:10	10:16
creative 90:2	Daviso 4:20	3:2,7,11,15	discussion
credentials	day 8:21	29:8 32:5	11:22 14:16
53:9	day-to-day	34:11 37:18	16:7 17:23
crime 89:16	62:13,25	43:14 67:5	19:8 20:20
90:11 91:16	<b>dd</b> 5:8	80:15 84:3	22:7 26:3
91:17 95:8	<b>ddd</b> 6:4	detained 97:21	
97:20 98:3	deadline 26:25	determination	33:9 35:15
criminal 36:16	decades 49:21	96:13	41:25 65:9
37:25 38:7	Decarlo 4:20	develop 46:22	78:14 81:17
89:2 91:2,4	December 8:9	developing	87:13
94:10,22	8:13 48:3	89:2	dismissed
Crowell 23:24	56:6	Development	36:22 38:10
Cruse 4:18	decided 88:24	3:14 7:18	dispute 96:7
crushing 50:3	93:13	79:8 80:4	disputing
curiosity 72:7	decision 90:20	<b>devote</b> 70:23	95:10
current 83:4	91:9	<b>DGMB</b> 18:10	disqualifi
85:8	decisions 91:6	21:10	28:24
currently	92:9	<b>DIANNA</b> 2:6 3:2	disqualified
46:19 52:10	dedicate 55:13	3:6,11,15	30:15
55:25	dedicating	dictatorship	disqualifying
CUSTODIAN 2:5	55:8	89:10	36:13 37:25
<b>cutting</b> 56:23	<b>deemed</b> 27:8	different	38:10
cycle 83:4,10	deeply 70:2	50:10 52:13	disregarded
	deferral 36:18	differently 52:12	90:14
d4:7,15,16,24	38:6 <b>deferred</b> 36:16		disrespected
5:17,18 6:14		difficult 61:4	90:15
6:20 23:17	definitely	Digital 18:11 21:11	disrespectful 73:3
30:16	71:9,23 <b>Delaware</b> 58:4		
D'Angelo 4:19		Dijosie 4:22 Dilinh 5:17	disrespecting 98:4
Daigle 4:19	58:8,9		
Dalzell 6:12	<b>delegated</b> 23:11 24:11	Dimaren 4:22	disrupt 89:17
24:25		<b>DiNardo</b> 4:23	disruptive 93:8
Danelle 23:21	Delegation 6:9 22:20	dining 46:12 Dinner 46:2	93:0   <b>District</b> 3:14
Daniel 6:9	Delusant 4:21	directly 31:23	7:18 79:8
24:6	Denelle 23:20	34:6 43:9	80:4
<b>Danny</b> 24:7	23:21	66:24 79:23	Division 2:10
Danville 56:5	denial 28:23	83:19	10:20,25
Darlene 1:17	denial 20:23	discounting	10:20,23
99:4,19	30:6	73:3	15:17 17:5
	30.0	13.3	10.1/1/3
	ı	ı	ı

18:15 20:4	Donna 6 . 5 . 5 . 5	12.21 42.4	20.10 12 24
21:14 23:10	Donna 6:5,5,5 dozen 72:15	42:21 43:4 43:24 59:16	28:10,13,24
			29:13,17
24:10 28:16	<b>draft</b> 61:7	60:3,5 64:2	30:6,18
28:25 29:9	76:25 80:8	64:25 76:17	31:10,13
29:11 31:16	80:21 81:6	<b>Ebling</b> 4:24	32:2,14 33:3
31:22,24	84:11 86:24	15:13 18:9	33:20 34:8
32:6,11,25	Draper 6:15	Ebling's 18:12	34:19 35:9
33:25 34:5	25:4	Echevarria	36:5,8,20
34:12,17	drive 45:13	4:25	37:10,12,13
35:7 36:11	46:7 69:19	<b>edge</b> 56:24	37:23 38:3,6
37:4,16,19	<b>due</b> 9:21 36:12	Edwards 7:3	38:15 41:16
37:21 38:12	37:24 85:7	33:20,25	41:18 42:18
38:18,20	85:14	34:16,20	42:25 43:21
41:14 43:6	<b>duly</b> 40:4 49:5	35:8	59:13 <b>,</b> 19
43:15 57:14	68:10	<b>Edwards</b> ' 33:22	64:3,7,9,22
59:11,18,25	<b>duties</b> 7:10,16	34:7	66:9,17
61:5,7 67:6	7:20 42:20	<b>ee</b> 5:9	67:10 75:22
75:20 76:3	59:15 63:25	<b>eee</b> 6:5	76:4 78:3
76:14,22,25	64:24 66:12	efforts 85:16	82:11,16,21
79:20 80:16	75:24 78:5	<b>either</b> 52:16	82:24 83:6
80:18 83:16	79:10 81:8	75:7 84:12	84:7 85:18
84:3 85:2,9		<b>Eldorado</b> 50:15	87:2 99:12
85:16 86:4,8	E	69:2	employees
93:21,22	<b>e</b> 2:1,1,12 3:1	elected 76:11	74:10 75:4
94:4,16	3:1,11,15,20	Elizabeth	employment
95:15 96:11	4:8,15 5:5	23:17,18,19	28:15
97:9	5:19,21 6:9	emphasize	<b>enabled</b> 60:11
Division's	6:13,14,19	70:16	endorsement
29:15 32:8	6:19,20	empire 47:9	16:18,22
34:14 37:8	10:22 24:5	55:2	17:2 18:14
38:4,14	25:2 26:20	employed 99:10	18:18 19:3
44:15 63:17	26:20 40:3,3	99:13	20:15 21:13
64:6 76:9	40:3 49:5	employee 4:5	22:2
84:10,19	68:10,10	4:12 6:12,18	endorsements
85:6 96:12	99:2,2	6:23,24 7:4	17:9,19 20:3
<b>DKT</b> 6:23,24	<b>e-mail</b> 9:13	7:9,15,23	23:12
7:4,6	88:14	10:17 12:25	enforcement
Docket 28:11	<b>Eagan</b> 4:24	13:9 14:12	2:10 10:20
31:10 33:21	Ealer 2:8	15:16 16:2	29:10 32:7
36:3	22:23 23:2,5	17:8,18	34:13 37:20
doing 38:22	24:18,20	18:12 20:2	43:15 59:21
57:2 72:20	26:12,16,18	23:13,23	67:7 76:5
72:20 92:19	28:7	24:17,21,23	80:17 84:4
Don 50:20	earlier 50:11	25:22 26:15	93:23
Donald 5:11	early 50:12	26:19,24	Engel 1:17
15:13 19:21	east 7:11	27:3,5,7,16	99:4,19
10.10 19.21		21.3,3,1,10	JJ•¬, 1
	1	I	ı

	I	I	I
<b>enhance</b> 69:17	exactly 86:12	75:12	22:18 24:15
enhancements	Examination	expired 28:14	26:13 28:8
45:9 47:11	23:7	Expires 99:23	31:7 33:18
47:16	Excellence	explain 67:24	35:24 38:25
Enrique 4:6	45:21 47:7	explained	39:4,6,10,20
12:13	excited 44:7	52:22 96:24	39:23 40:9
ensuring 48:11	48:16 51:5	explore 45:13	40:13 42:10
enter 43:8	69:12	extended 31:14	42:13 43:19
66:23 79:21	exciting 48:4		60:18,21
83:17	excluded 96:5	F	63:22 65:14
entered 31:17	exclusion	<b>f</b> 2:1 4:8,16	65:17,19,21
32:10 33:25	92:23 93:3,6	6:15,17,21	65:23 66:3
34:16 38:17	93:17,24,25	15:14 21:8	75:16 78:18
63:23	94:10,22,22	25:6,7 49:5	78:21,23
entertainment	95:13	99:2	79:5,7 81:22
3:4,8 7:7,12	exclusionary	<b>facts</b> 93:7	81:25 82:3,5
42:14 43:4,6	88:23 95:5	factual 97:20	82:8 83:14
43:12,23	95:19 97:5	failed 28:20	87:17,20,22
44:12,21,22	excuse 37:3	29:23	87:24 88:3
45:10 46:21	64:24	failing 29:14	88:13 93:18
47:24 48:2,8	executed 77:5	failure 30:3	94:9,14,18
48:14,19	executing	fairness 93:11	94:21 95:2
50:19 59:17	67:18	<b>false</b> 88:20	95:16 <b>,</b> 25
63:6 64:2	Executive 7:23	falsely 97:17	96:4,7,21
65:2 66:6,20	82:12,17	familiar 58:23	98:9,23
67:3,12 76:2	84:8 87:6	97:3	<b>favor</b> 12:2
78:7	exercise 7:10	<b>family</b> 50:16	13:16 14:19
entire 49:22	7:16,20	58:15 71:25	16:10 18:3
entitled8:7	42:20 63:25	72:23	26:7 28:2
<b>ERI</b> 62:2	64:25 66:12	far 54:13	31:2 33:13
<b>ESQ</b> 3:17	78:5 79:11	<b>FARBER</b> 3:16	35:19 42:5
estate 75:7	81:9	farther 54:12	98:17
EVALUATIONS	Exhibit 3:22	fascinates	features 46:11
2:9	15:7	55:10 69:24 <b>fathers</b> 50:20	February 82:22
Evan 7:15,17	existing 23:12	Fauntleroy 2:6	83:7
66:10,18	<b>expand</b> 56:17	3:2,6,11,15	Federal 90:10
67:11,25	<b>expands</b> 60:4	10:5,11,13	<b>feel</b> 58:24
68:15 75:23	76:17	10:15 11:6	74:3
78:3	expected 86:8	12:7 13:21	<b>ff</b> 5:10
<b>Eveleen</b> 4:10	89:8	14:24 15:6	fff 6:6
12:17	experience	16:15 18:8	Fietkiewicz
Evelyn 4:25,25	47:12,23	19:13,16,18	2:11 29:7,8
event 80:7	62:18 73:12	19:20 20:25	32:4,5 34:10
events 48:2	experienced 58:23	21:4,6,8	34:11 37:17 37:18
<pre>everybody 75:3 evidence 93:7</pre>		22:11,14,16	
evidence 30: /	expertise		Figueroa-H
	1	Į.	I

4:8 12:16	70:18,25	frequent 72:12	74:17 85:24
<b>file</b> 93:19	71:19 72:22	friends 72:2	
<b>filed</b> 8:10	<b>Flynn</b> 6:15	front 47:24	G
27:2 28:16	7:19 25:4	49:14 52:19	<b>g</b> 4:7,9,17
29:11 31:18	79:10 80:5	<b>full</b> 73:16	6:12,16,21
33:24 34:2	80:20 81:7	92:4	12:14 24:6
36:10,12	<b>Flynn's</b> 79:16	Fuller 7:9,12	24:25
37:5,21	focal 48:13	42:18 43:3	Galindo 23:16
59:11 75:20	<b>focus</b> 60:8	43:22 44:2	Galindo-Medel
80:19 83:3	62:13 73:18	44:23 45:6	23:17
97:8	73:22 76:21	48:22 49:10	<pre>gallery 29:3</pre>
filing 24:20	follow 9:23	49:10,12	gambling 72:13
26:25	following	51:15 52:2,9	72:14 89:19
film 46:23,24	23:10,14	53:11,15,18	89:24 90:12
final 77:4	24:22	53:23 54:23	91:20
Finance 18:10	follows 40:4	55:20,21,25	gaming 2:10
Financial 2:9	49:6 68:11	56:11 58:2,7	10:20 18:11
23:7	<b>food</b> 46:11,17	58:25 59:6	21:11 29:10
financially	<b>forced</b> 97:14	59:14,20	32:7 34:13
71:16 73:23	97:22 <b>,</b> 22	60:5 62:18	37:20 43:15
99:13	foregoing 99:6	63:24 64:6	49:22 50:7,8
<b>find</b> 27:16	form 29:24	64:22 65:24	58:11,22,22
30:15 87:4	80:9	70:16 73:9	67:6 68:21
fine 80:8	formerly 61:21	Fuller's 44:25	69:9 73:4
first1:11	<b>forth</b> 41:20	63:18	80:16 84:4
11:7 12:8	64:5	<b>fully</b> 72:20	93:11,22
40:3 47:9	forward 45:6	functions	<pre>general 2:6,6</pre>
49:5,14	48:17 49:15	59:15 75:24	2:10 3:2,2,6
51:18 58:4	53:13 68:22	further 11:22	3:7,11,12,15
68:10 70:13	69:14 85:19	14:16 16:7	3:16 7:24
74:15 84:22	86:2,8	17:23 19:8	8:5 21:9
84:23,24	<b>found</b> 82:21	20:20 22:7	29:9 32:6
94:2	85:9 87:5	24:12 26:3	34:12 37:19
first-class	founding 50:20	27:22 30:23	43:14,19
48:12	<b>framed</b> 91:18	33:9 35:15	44:11 45:7
Fisher 5:4	Francis 5:19	41:25 63:16	53:23 55:7
<b>five</b> 25:11	<b>Franco</b> 4:19	65:9 78:14	62:13,24
flagship 48:18	<b>Frank</b> 5:5	81:17 85:11	63:9 67:6,17
68:24	Franklin 7:25	85:22 87:13	80:16 82:12
Flanagan 5:4	88:17 92:21	99:9,11	82:18 84:3,9
Floor1:11 9:1	Frasier 6:20	furtherance	87:7
floors 50:2	26:21	37:2	generally 70:4
Florham 1:22	free 90:2	<b>future</b> 49:15	gentleman
Florida 45:3	freedom 89:5,8	51:8 52:7	74:16
56:2 60:14	89:20	55:16,17	Gerace 5:5
61:2 69:8	Freeman 24:5	71:2 72:4	Gerald 5:12
	<u> </u>		I

	67.4 70.5 24	<b>handa</b> 01.6	<b>h 1</b> - 5 5 . 1 1
<b>getting</b> 54:11	67:4 79:5,24	hands 91:6	heck 55:11
54:20 73:15	80:14 83:20	handwritten	held 38:11
92:23 93:17	83:25 90:4	93:20	88:5 97:21
<b>gg</b> 5:10	government	Hankin 5:6	Hell's 45:19
<b>ggg</b> 6:6	90:3,5	<b>Hansen</b> 4:9	help 75:12
Giraldi 6:13	governor 92:11	12:16	Henderson 6:14
24:25	<pre>grant 13:9</pre>	<b>happen</b> 54:12	25:2
give 44:4	16:2 17:17	happy 51:10	<b>Henry</b> 6:19
58:16 73:17	19:2 20:14	56:25	26:20
92:19 97:14	21:25 25:13	harm 90:17	<b>hh</b> 5:11
given 8:19	25:21 32:25	<b>Harrah</b> 50:21	<b>hhh</b> 6:7
88:24 92:22	35:7 86:24	<b>Harrah's</b> 3:4,9	<b>Hi</b> 74:8
94:5	<pre>granted15:19</pre>	7:7,13 16:18	highly 52:18
<b>gives</b> 89:20	17:9 18:18	16:22 17:2	Hingos 4:17
<b>glad</b> 50:5	20:6 21:16	23:15 42:15	hire 74:13
<b>Global</b> 7:20	23:10,13,24	44:14 47:3,8	hiring 10:22
79:12 <b>,</b> 18	24:10 25:9	47:12 66:6	historically
80:11 81:10	80:10	Harris 5:7	60:10,24
<b>go</b> 40:13 60:21	<pre>granting 32:13</pre>	15:12 16:16	history 44:24
60:22 70:10	<b>great</b> 49:15	23:17	54:25
70:12 72:18	58:18 63:3,4	he'11 63:4	Hoffman 5:7
74:11,21	74:2 80:6	health 92:6	hold 52:18
94:18	<pre>greatly 53:20</pre>	heard 86:14	53:2 54:18
goes 84:20	Gregg 44:14	89:5	Hollie 5:8
90:12	51:6 69:16	hearing 11:14	home 58:10
going 49:17	Gregory 4:14	11:25 13:6	honestly 71:16
54:14,19	Griffin 5:6	14:8,11,18	73:23
72:18 73:16	ground 54:18	15:23 16:9	honored 68:20
74:9,10,16	grow 75:12	17:14 18:2	Hook 45:23,25
74:21 85:19	growing 49:24	18:23 19:11	hop 52:24
85:25 86:8	Gudleski 6:13	20:11,23	hope 53:6
94:15 95:18	25:2	21:21 22:9	91:12 92:16
Golden 3:17	Guelker 6:20	25:18 26:6	hopefully
7:24 82:13	26:22	27:13,25	91:25 97:16
82:18 84:9	quest 47:11	28:20 29:24	hoping 92:3
87:7	guidance 62:23	30:12,25	hospitality
golf 71:22	guidelines	30:12,23	49:23
72:13	89:23 92:22	35:3,18	hotel 45:16
good 8:3,25		36:15,16	47:4
9:1 23:2	<b>guilty</b> 97:15 98:3	37:2 41:10	House 8:11
29:7 39:8	<b>guy</b> 80:6	42:4 65:12	HR 19:23
42:11 43:13	Н	73:13 77:23	hub 46:24
49:12 53:17	h3:20 4:9,18	78:16 81:3	Hurd 5:8
53:18 55:18	6:16	81:20 86:21	<b>Hyatt</b> 3:16
57:9,11	hand 68:8	87:15 93:23	83:22
58:24 59:8		<b>heavy</b> 54:2,8	hypothetical
		l	l

	I	I	I
52:5	incredible	instructions	issue 64:14,21
	49:17 51:2	9:23	78:2 88:18
I	54:24	integral 69:22	91:4,4 92:14
<b>ID</b> 99:24	incredibly	intent 92:4	94:25 97:3
<b>idea</b> 90:12	51:8 58:3	interested	<b>issued</b> 28:12
<pre>identify 10:2</pre>	incurring	99:13	31:13 36:5
88:11	37:24	Interim 7:20	64:3 82:20
ii 5:12 10:24	indicated	79:11,17	issues 85:3,10
iii 6:7	42:25 43:20	80:11 81:9	85:22 89:12
<b>I1</b> 47:17,19	66:17 79:17	International	89:13 91:11
impact 60:6	82:17	3:13 7:19	Italian 45:25
76:19 85:24	individual	79:9,20 80:4	47:5 <b>,</b> 17
impeach 89:4	25:10	81:11	item 3:2,6,11
importance	individuals	interposed	3:15,22 4:3
44:21	23:14 24:22	63:17	5:3 6:3 7:2
important	27:2,8	interpreting	11:1,7 12:1
55:12 62:10	industries	91:10	12:8 13:1
62:11 <b>,</b> 17	52:13	intrigued	14:1,25 15:1
69:22 71:16	industry 49:22	69:25	16:1 17:1
73:2,5,6	49:23 50:4	intrigues	18:1 19:1
imprisonment	73:5	55:10 69:24	20:1 21:1
88:21	information	introduce 44:6	22:1,19 23:1
<b>improve</b> 47:11	10:24 94:5,6	48:22	24:1,15 25:1
improved 47:13	97:20	introduced	26:1,13 27:1
improvements	Infrastruc	50:3	28:1,8 29:1
47:3,16	19:22	introducing	30:1 31:1,8
56:20	ingredients	44:16	32:1 33:1,18
<b>Imran</b> 5:15	90:4 91:5	invest 48:10	34:1 35:1,25
in-person 9:7	initial 4:5	invested 73:24	36:1 37:1
inactivated	6:22 <b>,</b> 23	investigation	38:1 39:1
25:23	12:25 13:9	29:15 90:10	40:1 41:1
inactivation	14:11 25:7	investments	42:1,13 43:1
6:11 24:16	28:9 30:18	48:9	44:1 45:1
inactive 24:24	31:9,25 33:2	<b>involve</b> 90:17	46:1 47:1
25:10 27:5	36:5 37:12	involved 33:22	48:1 49:1
incarcerate	41:18 82:21	91:20 94:25	50:1 51:1
97:17	84:21	involves 19:25	52:1 53:1
incarcerated	initially	33:23	54:1 55:1
97:14,19	82:20	<b>Iowa</b> 45:2 50:7	56:1 57:1
include 15:9	initiated	50:13 69:6	58:1 59:1
47:12	42:23 66:15	Isle 50:12,14	60:1 61:1
included 10:17	79:14	isolate 52:9	62:1 63:1
45:16	injustice 92:5	issuance 7:9	64:1 65:1
includes 16:17	innovative	7:14 42:17	66:1 67:1
16:21	45:13	59:12 66:9	68:1 69:1
including 45:2	instances 85:5	75:21	70:1 71:1

72:1 73:1	) jjj6:8	judgment 89:12	6:11,17,22
74:1 75:1	<b>job</b> 62:20 63:4	91:19	6:24 7:4,9
76:1 77:1	70:22 71:5	<b>July</b> 4:4 6:10	7:14,23
78:1 79:1,7	Jocelyn 2:11	10:18 11:8	12:25 13:9
80:1 81:1	29:8 32:5	11:17 22:21	14:11 15:16
82:1,8 83:1	34:11 37:18	23:8 31:15	16:2,17 17:7
84:1 85:1	Joe 69:16	31:18 34:3	17:17 18:12
86:1 87:1	Joel 51:6	42:24 59:11	18:17 19:2
items 13:22	Johanna 4:18	66:16 79:15	20:2,14
75:19 77:16	John 4:7,13,22	84:19	21:12,25
	7:19 12:14	June 6:10	23:13,23
J	61:20 62:9,9	22:20 23:8	24:16,21,23
<b>j</b> 4:9,10,15,19	62:14 79:10	28:19 29:19	25:22 26:14
5:5,18,19	80:20 81:7	31:19 34:2,9	26:19,24
6:13,16	Johnson 7:25	82:25	27:3,4,7,16
12:17 23:25	88:17,18	jurisdictions	28:10,13,23
24:7,25 25:4	93:2,19 94:7	45:2 50:10	29:13,16
68:10	94:11,14,17	50:25 52:6	30:6,18
Jacalone 5:9	94:19,24	53:5 73:4	31:10,13
<b>Jack</b> 50:21	95:4,17,25	justice 94:25	32:2,14 33:3
Jackie 24:4	96:2,4,6,19	Justin 6:21	33:20 34:7
<b>Jacob</b> 23:24	96:22 97:7	24:5 26:22	34:19 35:9
Jacobson 5:24	97:10 98:6		36:5,8,20
Jacqueline	joined 69:2	K	37:9,12,13
24:3,4,5	joining 9:3	<b>k</b> 4:11,18,19	37:23 38:3,6
<b>Jaden</b> 24:2	Joint 7:7,12	40:3,3	38:15 41:16
<b>Jake</b> 50:21	7:18 42:14	<b>Karen</b> 44:13	41:18 42:18
<b>JAMES</b> 2:2	66:5	51:6 69:16	42:25 43:21
<b>Jamie</b> 5:7 6:20	Jones 7:15,17	Kathleen 4:23	59:13,19
15:11 16:16	66:10,18	4:23	64:3,9,22
23:17 26:21	67:11 <b>,</b> 25	<b>Kayla</b> 4:8	66:9,17
<b>January</b> 28:14	68:15,15,18	12:15,19	67:10 75:4
Jeffrey 5:24	71:8 72:10	13:22	75:22 76:4
6 <b>:</b> 7	73:20 74:6	<b>Keinia</b> 7:5,6	78:3 82:11
Jeresy 1:22	74:24 75:2	36:2 37:23	82:16,21,24
<b>Jersey</b> 1:1,13	75:23 76:5	37:24 38:2,9	83:5 84:7,22
8:8 47:10	76:18 78:3	38:12,13,17	85:17 87:2
49:18 51:23	79:4	40:8 41:15	Kiett5:10
52:8 53:6	${ t Joseph 1:} 11$	41:17	kind 90:4
71:4,21,23	4:16,19 5:6	Kelly 4:17,17	Kinnari 5:18
72:3 90:22	6:16 25:4	4:17	Kintish 5:10
99:5	<b>Joyce</b> 2:3 4:9	Kenneth 6:16	15:9
<b>Jillian</b> 5:20	12:17	25:5	kitchen 45:20
5:20 15:12	<b>Jr</b> 3:12 4:16	Kenney 6:5	<b>kk</b> 5:13
16:24,25	6:7,13,16,19	Kevin 5:4	<b>kkk</b> 6:9
jj5:12	25:2,5 26:21	<b>key</b> 4:5,12	Klein 44:14
	l	l	l

Kneisel 5:11	47:15	41:17,19	Limon 23:25
15:13 19:21	Laughter 15:5	42:18 43:2	Lin 4:10,10
know 51:22	63:14 75:9	59:13 62:7	12:17,18
52:5,11 53:2	83:11	64:4,9,22	line 39:3
53:5 54:3,9	law 59:20 76:5	66:10 68:21	link 9:24
56:24 57:7,8	90:24 91:10	75:22 78:3	<b>Lisa</b> 5:6
57:10,10	91:25 92:15	82:11,16,21	list3:22 15:7
68:20 69:16	Lawrence 6:8,8	82:24 83:6	24:24 25:11
69:23 70:5	laws 8:7 54:3	84:7,22 87:2	27:5 88:23
70:16,25	74:19 93:13	99:20	91:15 92:23
71:9,13,13	leader 44:25	licensed 84:23	93:17,24,25
71:24 72:24	62:22	licensees 60:7	94:10,12
73:11,13,14	leadership	60:13 61:3	95:5,19 97:5
73:21 75:5,5	48:18 57:11	76:20	listen 9:10
89:7,8 90:8	62:19	licenses 4:5	listening
92:13 94:19	learned 52:12	4:12 6:12,18	57:20,21
97:3	Lee 5:12	12:25 13:10	little 44:6
known 12:17	left 58:14	15:16 16:3	49:19 60:16
16:20,24	legal 3:13	17:8,18	67:21 68:4
23:16,18,20	21:9 80:3	23:13,23	72:13,14
24:3,6 25:3	91:21	24:17 25:22	73:14
<b>Koster</b> 61:20	Legislative	26:15,19	live 51:23
62:9	93:14	27:7,17	54:4 70:17
<b>Krol</b> 6:14 25:3	<b>letter</b> 29:12	Licensing 2:8	70:18,25
<b>Krug</b> 5:21	59:12	23:6	72:22 75:4
16:25	leveraging	licensure	90:2
	45:8	28:17 29:17	lived 62:2
	license 6:23	34:19 43:22	71:18,20
14:6,11,20,20	6:24 7:4,9	59:19 66:18	72:11
4:22 5:4,6,8	7:15,23	67:10 76:4	<b>lives</b> 58:3
5:8,9,10,17	10:17 14:12	84:21 85:18	living 58:14
6:5,5,5,20	18:13 19:2	85:25	<b>LLC</b> 3:5,5,9,9
6:24 12:13	20:2,14	lieu 24:20	3:14,17 7:8
26:21 31:9	21:12,25	life 49:23	7:8,13,13,18
33:2 40:3,3	24:21,23	50:4 52:23	7:24 18:10
49:5,5	26:25 27:3,5	92:5	18:11 19:23
<b>La</b> 47:5	28:11,13,24	lifetime 93:2	19:24 21:10
<b>lapse</b> 6:17	29:14 30:6	93:6 94:8,12	21:11 42:15
lapsed 27:8,17	30:19 31:10	94:21 95:6	42:16 66:7,7
36:20	31:13 32:2	95:13 <b>,</b> 23	79:9 80:5
lapsing 26:14	32:14 33:3	light 61:4	82:13,19
26:19	33:21 34:8	76:22	84:9 87:8
large 56:14	35:9 36:6,8	Likewise 21:14	<b>LLP</b> 3:16
largest 56:10	36:20,23	63:12	located 62:9
<b>Las</b> 96:2	37:10,12,24	limited 60:2	71:23
<b>lastly</b> 16:24	38:3,6,15	76:15 94:2	location 76:13
_	1		1

	1	1	1
Lombardo 5:12	16:16,24,25	3:2,7 43:13	28:19 29:20
long 83:12	23:17,20,21	43:14 59:8	44:10 82:23
89:22 90:7	23:21 26:22	60:17,20,23	88:8 98:22
90:17,17	82:10 86:25	61:20 63:12	98:24
longer 86:5	99:4,19	67:4,5 75:16	meetings 9:9
<b>look</b> 48:17	Madamba 3:12	75:18 77:13	Mehulkumar
53:13 54:25	79:24 80:2	79:3	5:18
69:14,18	82:6	master 46:6,14	Mei 4:10 12:17
looking 45:6	Magazine's	<b>Matos</b> 23:18	<b>melded</b> 50:19
49:15 55:16	46:3 47:21	matter 9:25	<b>Melody</b> 6:15,15
68:22 74:17	mailed8:14	10:1,19 20:8	6:15 25:3,4
looks 51:24	maintained	21:18 24:19	25:4
53:9,25 54:7	48:11	28:18 29:20	member 8:18
92:11	<b>major</b> 45:9	31:23 33:22	89:15
<b>Lordi</b> 1:11	95:9	34:6 42:23	members 83:21
losing 28:15	makeover 45:15	61:6 66:3,15	memorializes
<b>lot</b> 49:16	making 56:20	67:8 76:23	24:9
52:12,13,17	86:19 94:3	79:14 82:14	mentioned
52:17 53:3,3	managed 56:2	89:2,2 91:23	72:10
55:2 56:22	manager 2:8	92:13 93:10	merger 62:6
62:14 67:23	7:24 23:6	97:18	met 50:16
71:6 72:2	24:18 26:16	matters 10:16	<b>Meyer</b> 5:15
73:17,18	55:22 63:9	10:17 12:12	<b>MGM</b> 3:13 7:18
89:7	67:18 82:12	12:19 13:3	79:9,18,19
<b>louder</b> 60:16	82:18 84:9	13:12 14:2,5	80:3 81:10
Louisiana 69:6	87:7	15:11,21	Michael 4:20
<b>love</b> 55:16,16	MANAGER/OPRA	17:11 18:20	5:12 6:13,14
57:6 71:21	2:5	22:23 25:16	24:25 25:3
71:25	managers 44:12	27:10 85:13	Michele 5:13
luck 42:11	55:7 62:13	85:20 86:7	5:13 15:12
79:5	62:24	maximum 93:4	16:19,20
Luis 6:21	Mannello 4:10	McCants 5:13	microphone
26:22	12:10	15:12 16:19	60:18
Luther 6:20	manner 48:12	McLaughlin	middle 25:7
26:21	Manuel 5:22,22	5:14	52:18 54:16
	March 33:24	mean 52:23,25	Midwest 69:5
$\frac{1}{m1:17} \frac{1}{4:7,10}$	36:25 45:18	58:3 77:11	military 98:4
4:15,15,20	Marianne 5:23	meaning 58:19	million 45:11
4:21,21,23	5:24,24	72:19	45:15 56:16
4:23 5:6,7	Marina 3:14	meeting 1:5,11	57:3 62:12
5:12,20,20	7:18 79:8 80:4	4:2,4 5:1 6:1 7:1 8:1	mind 89:25
5:23 6:21	Mark 5:20	8:8,11,16	minimizing 63:3
7:22 8:7	mark 5:20 market 55:7,9	9:4,7,17,19	minor 61:8
12:14,17	55:11,14	9:22 11:9,18	minutes 4:4
15:11,12	Martin 2:11	12:11 15:10	9:20 10:19
	FIGI CIII Z . 11	12.11 13.10	7.20 10.13
	1	1	

11:9,17	77:19 78:12	26:2 27:14	88:17,23
Miriam 5:19	78:15,19,20	27:21 30:13	named 46:2
MIS 10:23	80:2 81:2,15	30:22 32:22	47:20
misleading	81:18,23,24	33:8 35:4,14	names 15:3,9
67:22	87:11,14,18	41:11,24	NANCE 2:5 8:3
misreprese	87:19 97:7	64:19 65:8	40:6 49:2,8
88:20 97:24	98:15	75:15 77:24	49:11 68:7
Mississippi	moment 72:18	78:13 77:24	68:13,16
45:3 50:9	money 89:21	81:16 86:22	Nathan 10:22
69:6	monitor 61:5	87:12 98:11	nationality
Missouri 45:3	76:23	98:13,16	91:23 98:2
50:14 69:7	monitoring	move 11:16	near 71:2
Mitchell 5:23	60:12 61:2	13:8 14:10	necessary 73:8
mm 5:15	67:19 77:10	15:25 17:16	need 39:24
Mohammad 5:15	77:10	18:25 20:13	54:20 62:8
Moles 5:16	month 51:25	21:24 25:20	needed 55:14
15:14 21:9	53:22,24	27:15 30:14	73:22
Mollineaux 2:3	70:6,20	32:23 35:5	needs 55:9
10:9,10 11:5	monthly 77:15	41:12 64:20	negatively
11:12,20,23	monumental	76:12 77:25	60:6 76:19
13:5,13 14:6	50:19	81:5 86:23	85:24
14:14 15:22	Moore 5:16	moved 60:14	negotiating
16:5,8 17:12	6:15 23:25	61:2	46:20
17:21,25	25:3	moves 52:10	Negron 23:18
18:21 19:6	Moorman 23:25	moves 32.10	Negron-Torres
19:10,14,15	Morales 6:21	71:3,19,24	23:19
20:10,18,21	26:22	72:3	neither 99:9
21:2,3,20	morning 8:3,25	Mozelle 24:2	Network 10:23
22:5,12,13	9:1 10:17	multi-casino	never 50:5
23:4 25:17	23:2 29:7	16:17,21,25	90:6 91:16
25:25 26:5	43:13 49:12	17:8,18	91:17
27:12,20,24	50:2 53:17	18:14,18	new1:1,13,22
30:10,21,24	53:18 59:8	19:3 20:2,15	8:8 43:3
32:20 33:7	67:4 79:24	21:13 22:2	44:17 45:5
33:10 35:2	80:14 83:20	23:12	47:12,18
35:13,16	83:25	multiple 45:2	48:14 49:18
39:15,18	mother's 58:13	71:12	51:23 52:8
40:17,21,25	motion 11:15	Murray 10:22	53:4,6 71:4
41:23 42:3	11:21 13:7	mute 9:25	71:20,21,23
43:18 53:16	13:14 14:9		72:3,11
53:17,19,25	14:15 15:24	N	90:22,24
55:19 60:15	16:6 17:15	<b>n</b> 3:1 4:21	96:19,20
61:14,17	17:22 18:24	40:3 49:5	97:2,6 99:5
64:11 65:7	19:7 20:12	68:10,10	newly 45:16
65:11,15,16	20:19 21:23	name 10:7 40:6	47:4
74:7,8 77:8	22:6 25:19	49:8 68:13	Nguyen 5:17
,			

Nicholas 5:16		onon o · o · o	organizations
	0	open 8:8 9:8	organizations 55:4
15:14 21:8	o2:1 4:22	opened 45:18 46:13 47:8	
night 52:18	49:5 68:10		organized
nine 25:22	object59:18	opening 8:4	89:16 90:11
57:2	76:3	56:6	95:8
NJAC 27:17	objecting	<b>operate</b> 50:25	originally
65:4 66:10	59:12 75:21	52:12	61:25
78:9 81:13	85:17	operated 50:10	outlets 46:17
87:9	objection	71:11	outlined 59:21
<b>NJSA</b> 7:10,15	13:24 17:5	operating 3:4	76:6
17:19 19:3	18:16 20:5	3:9 7:7,13	<b>Outside</b> 56:12
20:15 22:2	21:15 61:9	42:15 51:2	overall 71:14
30:16,16,17	80:19	66:7	overseeing
42:19 64:23	objections	operation	67:22
65:4 78:4,9	28:17 63:17	72:25 89:17	oversight
87:3,3,8,9	80:22	operational	43:25 63:2
<b>nn</b> 5:15	occur 15:14	77:15	76:10
<b>Noa</b> 24:2	ocean 47:19	operationally	
<b>Nobu</b> 45:17,17	October 31:14	71:17	P
45:20	32:3 36:22	operations 3:3	<b>p</b> 1:11 3:1,1
Noel 23:16,16	37:3 38:9	3:8 7:16	4:22 5:20
nonrespons	offenses 95:9	19:22 43:11	6:6,14 25:2
30:3	offering 46:17	62:14,25	<b>p.m</b> 98:25
Norbert 24:2	offers 46:11	66:13,19	Pacifico 3:17
<b>North</b> 45:3	OFFICE 2:6,8	67:2,12,14	83:21
48:7 56:3	offices 1:10	67:20,21	<b>PAGE</b> 4:3 5:3
Northeast	88:6	68:24 69:4	6:3 7:2
71:25 72:2		75:25 76:16	<pre>paid 61:3 85:6</pre>
Norwood 5:17	officially	78:6	paramount
Notary 99:5,23	37:10	operator 44:25	44:21
note 12:8 15:6	<b>oh</b> 40:17 49:3	opportunities	pardon 81:12
29:4 44:9	75:17 98:10	69:19	parents 49:25
93:21	okay 39:10,11	opportunity	Park 1:22
noted 25:8	39:17,25	8:20 44:18	parking 47:13
60:9	40:15 41:7	58:16 69:12	part 64:12,13
notes 83:9	58:6 68:6	80:7	70:24,24
	72:5,17	1	72:7
November 99:23	98:10	Opposed 12:4 13:18 14:21	participant
nuances 96:18	old 96:20,22	1	9:22
Nugget 3:17	96:23,23	16:12 18:5	participants
7:24 82:13	97:5	26:9 28:4	9:4
82:18 84:9	<b>oldest</b> 58:13	31:4 33:15	
87:7	once 53:21,21	35:21 42:7	participation 7:25 9:7
<b>number</b> 96:15	53:22 70:6	98:19	
numerous 69:5	89:14	or/and37:12	88:1,8 89:1
88:22 91:14	ones 56:10	order 25:21	90:1 91:1
	<b>oo</b> 5:16	77:17	92:1 93:1
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

94:1 95:1	79:10 83:17	<b>placed</b> 24:23	25:15,18,24
96:1 97:1	permit 7:10,15	27:4 38:6	26:3,6,9,11
98:1	41:17 42:19	<b>plan</b> 45:11	27:9,13,19
particular	64:23 66:11	46:22	27:22,25
40:22 59:25	78:4	<b>plane</b> 52:24	28:4,6 29:6
96:25	permitted	planning 62:23	30:8,12,20
parties 99:11	37:11	72:19	30:23,25
partnership	permitting 9:6	plans 67:18	31:4,6 32:17
45:22	persecuted	Player 47:20	32:21 33:6,9
passed 27:2	91:2	playing 93:12	33:12,15,17
passionate	person 9:3	plea 97:14,16	34:23 35:3
73:6 75:3	37:16 52:16	please 8:22	35:12,15,18
Pasterino 6:16	95:23	10:2,7,8	35:21,23
25:5	personally	40:6,10 49:2	38:24 39:2,5
Patel 5:18,18	55:8	49:8 68:2,7	39:11,17,21
Patricia 5:8	<b>Peter</b> 6:12	68:13 88:11	40:16 41:2,5
5:14,14	24:25	pleases 44:3	41:10,22,25
Patrick 2:8	petition 7:7	Pleasure 49:13	42:4,7,9
3:12 4:9,9	7:12,18	Pledge 8:22,24	43:16,17
12:16,16	42:14,23	plenary 7:17	48:24 51:12
23:5 24:18	43:18 64:5	7:21 42:21	51:17 53:16
26:16 80:2	64:21 66:5	65:3 66:13	55:21 56:9
Paul 24:3	66:15 67:9	78:7 79:12	56:18 57:17
paying 85:13	78:2 79:8,14	81:8,11	59:4,7 61:12
pending 7:17	93:19,20	Plousis 2:2	61:16 64:17
7:21 36:17	phenomenal	8:25 9:2	65:6,9,12,19
38:7 42:21	58:21	10:13,14	65:20,25
65:2 66:13	Philadelphia	11:2,10,14	68:6,17 70:9
78:7 79:12	46:3	11:19,22,25	70:12 74:7
81:11	<b>Philly</b> 46:4	12:4,6 13:2	74:25 75:10
<b>people</b> 54:9	<b>phone</b> 52:16	13:6,11,15	75:17 77:7
perform 59:15	phones 8:15	13:18,20	77:20,23
75:24	9:25	14:4,8,13,16	78:11,14,16
performance	physical 60:2	14:18,21,23	78:23,24
67:19 69:18	60:8 76:15	15:20,23	79:6,25
performances	76:21	16:4,7,9,12	80:24 81:3
45:23	physically	16:14 17:10	81:14,17,20
<b>period</b> 24:12	69:7	17:14,20,23	82:3,4,7
25:11 32:2	<b>picked</b> 62:18	18:2,5,7,19	83:24 84:17
34:8 36:18	Pier 46:7,9,13	18:23 19:5,8	86:10,18,21
85 <b>:</b> 8	46:21	19:11,18,19	87:10 <b>,</b> 13 <b>,</b> 15
periods 85:23	Pierce 5:9	20:7,11,17	87:22 <b>,</b> 23
permanent 56:6	<b>place</b> 9:24	20:20,23	88:7,16
permission	47:21 77:11	21:6,7,17,21	92:21 93:15
7:19 15:2	77:14 <b>,</b> 18	22:4,7,9,16	98:5,7,10,14
43:7 66:22	84:25	22:17 23:3	98:17,19,21
<u> </u>			

Pohlman 7:22	76:15,21	72:16 81:7	56:21,24
82:10,20	present 2:4	90:24 92:11	57:2,4,12,22
83:3,15,23	10:10,12,14	private 46:12	62:21,24
84:6,14 85:4	29:2 31:22	privilege	68:24 69:5
85:19 86:3	37:15,16	68:22	69:13,20,21
87:2,4	38:21 79:21	PRN 7:11,17,21	70:3,7 71:11
Pohlman's	presented	42:24 66:16	71:12 72:24
82:15 83:5	86:17	79:15	73:25 75:5
84:21 85:12	president3:3	<pre>probably 70:5</pre>	property 46:9
85:25	3:7,13 7:11	72:14	56:2,4,14,15
point 48:13	7:16,20,24	<pre>problem 39:25</pre>	56:17 63:8
64:16 85:21	18:9 19:22	59:4	67:23
96:9	21:9 42:21	problems 97:12	proposed 31:20
pointed 85:3	43:3,10,24	procedural	34:4 57:24
points 59:10	44:17,23	94:2	63:19
politics 90:21	45:5 48:15	proceeding	protecting
Pollock 5:19	59:16 60:3	36:23 95:11	55:17
<b>Pompano</b> 55:25	61:24 63:8	96:10,25	<b>prove</b> 61:4
69:8	64:2,25	proceedings	92:4
portion 11:8	66:13,19,25	99:7	proven 95:8
88:8	67:12,14	process 14:3	provide 46:24
<b>posed</b> 70:15	68:23 69:3	28:19 29:21	60:12
position 39:19	75:25 78:6	29:25 30:4	provided 9:11
40:19 53:4	79:12,18	37:2 93:16	9:23 15:8
59:24 60:10	80:3,11	93:18	33:5 35:11
60:11,24	81:10 82:12	production	provides 62:22
61:24 63:2	82:18 84:8	46:23	provision
67:14 <b>,</b> 15	87:6	productions	94:23 96:5
70:19,23	presidents	46:25	<b>pry</b> 58:19
71:4 72:9	44:11 45:7	professional	72:19
76:8 <b>,</b> 10	55:3,3,7	85:15 86:6	<b>public</b> 1:5,11
positions	57:9 62:4	profession	4:2,4 5:1
23:15	63:7 67:16	73:23	6:1 7:1,25
Potishnak 6:16	67:17	<b>program</b> 62:15	8:1,5,7,8,15
25:5	<b>Pretty</b> 49:22	prohibited	8:18 9:7,9
<b>power</b> 90:20	previously	8:17	9:10,13,15
powers 7:11,16	87:5	promoters	11:8 82:23
7:20 42:20	<b>Price</b> 5:19	46:20	88:1,8,9,14
63:25 64:25	<b>priced</b> 46:16	properties	89:1 90:1
66:12 78:5	<b>pride</b> 50:23	43:25 44:12	91:1 92:1
79:11 81:9	54:24	44:20,24	93:1 94:1
<b>pp</b> 5:16	primary 60:8	45:10 48:10	95:1 96:1
predicted 90:6	76:12,20	48:13,19	97:1 98:1,7
<pre>prepared 93:22</pre>	<b>prior</b> 38:22	49:18 51:8	98:24 99:5
presence 29:4	41:16 69:9	54:7 55:23	public.com
58:12 60:2,8	71:19 72:15	56:3,7,13,19	9:14,16
L			

	1	1	
<b>Pull</b> 60:18	39:24 40:18	<b>ranks</b> 55:5	record 23:5
purchased 62:2	56:22 57:16	Raring 6:17	40:7 44:9
pursuant 6:10	57:19 61:15	25:6	49:9 55:22
7:10,15	70:21 71:18	Raring's 25:7	61:24 63:5
17:19 19:3	72:22 74:10	ratification	68:14 75:7
20:15 22:2	77:9 86:13	4:4 11:8	86:20 88:13
22:21 27:17	questioning	<b>ratify</b> 11:17	90:25 91:2
30:16 42:19	91:14 95:10	Raymond 5:20	recorded 9:20
66:10 87:3	97:4	read 8:4 15:2	redesigned
pursue 95:3	questions 11:2	51:23 53:3,8	47:22
pursuing 91:24	11:10 13:2	53:13 70:17	<b>Reed</b> 5:20
put 95:5	13:11 14:4	86:14	15:12 16:24
putting 56:16	15:20 17:10	<b>ready</b> 54:12	referred 74:15
	18:19 20:7	84:14	reflected 15:7
Q	21:17 25:15	real 75:7	regard 85:10
<b>qq</b> 5:17	27:9 30:9	reality 89:9	96:15
qualification	32:17 34:23	really 49:22	regarding 13:3
4:13 7:17,21	39:12 41:7	69:14 80:6	13:12 14:5
7:23 18:13	48:21 51:10	89:18 91:10	15:21 17:11
18:17 19:4	51:14,20,21	95:22	18:20 20:8
20:3,16	61:13 63:11	reason 89:4	21:18 27:10
21:13 22:3	63:13,16	97:19	38:13 59:22
29:16 42:22	64:17 70:9	reasonable	76:7 85:3
43:2,21	70:15 77:21	72:6	88:19 89:12
59:14,20	80:24 84:15	reasonably	regards 85:22
65:3 66:14	86:11	46:16	92:22
66:18 67:9	quick-serve	reassured 74:3	Regency 3:5,9
75:23 76:5	46:16	reassuring	7:8,13 42:16
78:8 79:13	quickly 49:19	73:14	66:7
79:16 80:10	quite 71:16	rebranded 47:5	region 57:9
80:20 81:8	73:23	received 45:20	60:5 71:15
81:11 82:11	13.23	recited 8:24	75:13 76:18
82:16,25	R	recommenda	regional 3:3,8
84:8,23	<u>r</u> 2:1,11 3:1	12:24 15:19	7:11 42:21
85:18,25	4:18,22,24	17:6 20:6	
qualificat	5:23,24 24:2	21:16	43:3,11,23
63:18	25:8 49:5,5		44:17,23 45:5 48:15
qualified	49:5 99:2	recommenda	
82:22 87:5,5	race 91:23		55:22 59:16 60:3 61:24
qualifies	97:25	recommended	
96:24	raise 49:2	86:3	62:4,22 63:7
qualify 95:12	68:7	recommending 29:12	64:2,25 67:2 67:16 75:5
97:21	raised13:24		
quarterly	17:5 18:15	recommends	76:10
77:15	raises 20:4	14:2 18:16	registration
question 39:16	ran 62:14	25:13 27:6	37:13 41:19
ques cron 39.10	-an 02.17	32:13 34:19	regulate 54:19
	I	l	I

54:21	45:16 47:4	61:8 63:20	restaurant
regulation	renovations	77:2,4 80:8	45:24,25
27:18	47:2,13 48:5	80:21 81:6	46:10 47:9
regulations	48:7	84:11 86:24	47:17,18
89:23	reopened 46:10	88:4	restaurants
regulators	repeat 9:15	resolved 36:17	45:19 46:16
50:24	repeated 28:21	89:14	47:5
Regulatory 2:8	report 28:16	resort 56:12	restructuring
10:25 23:9	29:12 32:8	56:14	60:3 76:16
24:10	34:14 44:15	Resorts 3:13	resubmission
<b>Reilly</b> 5:21	56:25 63:17	7:19 18:10	7:3,22 16:21
reiterate 59:9	84:10,19,20	21:10 50:15	33:19,23,23
75:19	Reporter 1:17	69:2 79:9,19	35:8 82:9
related 99:10	99:4	80:3 81:10	84:6,19,22
relationships	reports 77:14	respect 12:19	84:24 85:8
50:24	85:2	13:22,25	85:23 86:25
relative 99:12	represented	16:16 18:11	resubmitted
relief 25:14	86:4	59:23 76:8	4:12 15:15
25:21	request 6:11	96:17	16:2,17,19
relocated	20:6 21:16	respectfully	17:7,17
47:17	28:20 29:24	32:11 34:17	18:12,17
remain 25:10	30:4 63:19	38:18 63:19	19:2,25
44:20 48:13	95:3	respective	20:14 21:12
59:24 76:8	requested	23:14	21:25 82:15
87:5	24:22 25:14	responded	results 77:15
remaining	25:21 27:4	28:21	retain 86:6
12:22 15:15	36:15	respondent	retention
remand 14:11	requesting	41:14	85:15
remanded 14:3	7:19 77:3	response 12:5	returned 36:24
28:18 29:20	79:9 93:23	13:19 14:22	89:14
36:14	requests 24:16	16:13 18:6	returns 85:4,6
remarks 44:4	25:9,13	26:10 28:5	85:10,13,22
remember 62:6	32:11 34:17	31:5 33:16	86:5
remote 9:6	38:18,20	35:22 36:10	review 22:23
remotely 9:3	required 22:24	41:9 42:8	24:21 26:16
remove 94:4	24:13 29:17	59:12,22	26:25 27:3,6
<b>removed</b> 88:23	64:8 71:5	60:24 64:6	80:8 85:11
95:3	73:8 85:11	75:21 76:6	94:15 96:9
removing 93:23	requirement	80:18 98:20	reviewed 12:22
<b>Renae</b> 6:24	51:22 70:17	responsibi	15:17,18
31:9,12,25	requisite	53:4 69:23	17:4 18:15
33:2	29:23	70:22 76:11	20:4 21:14
renewal 83:4	residency 64:8	responsibi	25:12 44:15
renewed 36:7	resigned 62:8	60:6 76:19	61:7 63:16
82:25 83:5	resolution	responsible	63:20 76:25
renovated	6:10 22:21	55:23	80:21 84:10
•			

	I	I	1
84:11 85:5	room1:11 8:16	<b>saw</b> 56:20	<b>seen</b> 57:3
reviewing	9:8 46:12	saying 51:4	selected 44:22
85:12	48:5,7	60:23 72:21	self-prepa
revocation 7:5	rooms 45:17	93:7 94:11	86:5
36:2,12,14	56:13	96:23	Senator 8:7
37:9,22 38:5	ROSENBERG 1:20	<b>says</b> 70:19	senior3:12
38:14 41:15	Rosenberga	schedule 8:12	7:20 44:11
<b>rewards</b> 47:23	1:23	scheduled 48:4	45:7 48:18
Richard 5:15	<b>rr</b> 5:17	SCHREK 3:16	55:3,6 62:19
6:6,14 25:2	Rubiski 24:5	science 90:6	63:8 67:17
Richardson	Ruiz-Sotom	scientific	79:11,17
2:12 3:11,15	5:22	90:3	80:2,11 81:9
80:14,15	<b>rule</b> 52:20	<b>Scott</b> 6:17	92:25
83:25 84:2	71:24 72:3	25:5	sent 9:14,15
84:18 87:25	rules 89:23	<b>second</b> 11:19	separate 15:14
Rickabaugh	93:13	11:21 13:13	95:7
5:11	<b>running</b> 62:25	14:13,15	separately
<b>right</b> 39:5	Russakow 5:23	16:4,6 17:20	12:21
51:7 56:5,7		17:22 19:5,7	September 69:3
56:16 62:11	s	20:17,19	83:3 88:5
68:8 <b>,</b> 17	<b>s</b> 3:1,17 4:14	21:22 22:4,6	<b>serve</b> 43:3
83:14,24	4:24 5:10,10	25:24 26:2	66:19 67:11
89:5 90:16	6:15,15,15	27:19 <b>,</b> 21	79:17 80:10
91:9 92:11	25:3,4,4	30:20,22	82:17 87:6
92:18 95:3	68:10	33:6,8 35:12	service 90:13
96:14	<b>Sacco</b> 3:3,7	35:14 39:20	98:4
<b>rights</b> 90:16	43:10,10,17	41:22,24	session 8:16
<b>Riuz</b> 5:22	61:23 63:15	65:6,8 70:24	10:16 88:4
<b>River</b> 50:9	63:23 65:22	70:24 71:18	<b>set</b> 41:20
56:15	66:25,25	78:11,13	52:19 61:23
Rivera 24:4	67:8 73:11	81:14,16	64:5
riverboat 50:8	79:2	87:10,12	settlement
road1:21	Sah'Myia4:7	98:14,15	31:17 32:9
54:12,13	12:14	Secretary 2:7	32:24 34:15
Robert 6:19	Salvatore 5:5	8:10	35:6 37:4
26:20	Sanders 5:13	Section 29:17	38:11,17
Robinson 24:3	16:20	Security 7:21	41:13
24:4	Sandilands	79:12 <b>,</b> 18	seven 12:22
<b>Rodio</b> 61:22	6:21 26:23	80:12 81:10	13:9 27:16
role 68:23	<b>Sarno</b> 50:21	see 40:11	62:21
69:9	Sarokas 4:11	64:15 75:2	<b>Shah</b> 6:22
roll 10:8	12:18	94:24 97:18	28:10 29:13
19:11 20:23	satisfaction	seeking 36:11	29:22 30:5
22:9 65:12	85:6 96:14	37:22 38:5	30:15
78:16 81:20	satisfied	38:14 42:24	Shaniqua 23:25
87:15	86:16	66:16 79:15	Shannon 4:20
L			

Shehab-Zaman	58:19 60:16	93:14 99:5	subject 32:14
6:22 28:10	88:10	state-of-	33:3 34:20
29:13,23	speaking 10:3	46:22	35:9 63:20
30:15	Specialist	<b>stated</b> 54:23	81:12
Shehab-Zam	10:23	statement 8:4	submission
30:5	specifically	<b>states</b> 55:23	60:9
Sherlene 5:8,8	36:19 69:6	status 10:19	<b>submit</b> 29:23
Shireen 24:5	76:8	36:24 38:7	submitted
<b>Shore</b> 47:10	Spectator	statute 90:24	32:12 34:18
<b>Show</b> 46:2	45:21 47:6	95:4,6,22	38:19 77:2
Showroom 47:25	<b>spend</b> 52:15	96:22,23,24	subscribers
shows 46:21	89:21	97:2,6,6	8:14
Shurlana 6:6	spending 51:24	<b>stay</b> 58:15	subsequently
<b>sic</b> 36:7 79:15	<b>spent</b> 50:12	<b>step</b> 94:3	29:19 36:7
Siddique 24:6	57:4 69:10	Stephen 5:5	substance 80:9
<b>side</b> 58:14	Spiegelworld	6:13 25:2	substantial
<b>Similar</b> 70:15	45:22	<b>Steve</b> 61:22,25	48:9
<b>simple</b> 89:13	<b>sports</b> 46:11	62:4 <b>,</b> 8	subtracting
Simpson 5:23	Sprague 4:23	Stewart 6:6	97:16 <b>,</b> 23
Simpson's	<b>Spring</b> 56:19	stipulation	success 44:19
46:10	<b>Sr</b> 4:15,16	31:17 <b>,</b> 20	44:25 70:2
<b>sir</b> 88:11 98:5	5:22	32:9,12,15	71:14 73:24
<b>sister</b> 58:13	<b>ss</b> 5:18	32:24 33:5	suggested 61:8
<b>sit</b> 69:7	<b>Stacy</b> 4:11	34:2,4,15,18	77:3
sitting 57:20	12:18	34:21 35:6	<b>Suite</b> 1:21
situation	<b>staff</b> 12:23	35:11 37:4,7	suites 45:17
54:20 64:14	14:2 15:18	37:14 38:16	<b>summer</b> 58:8,9
<b>six</b> 50:10	17:6 18:16	38:19 41:13	Superfrico
<b>size</b> 60:4	20:5 21:15	41:21	45:24 46:2
76:17	23:9 25:12	stocks 69:11	support 15:4
<b>sleep</b> 52:17	27:6 49:13	Strada 47:6	62:23 64:13
Slemmer 5:24	67 <b>:</b> 23	strategic	supporter
Slick 6:4	staffing 77:16	62:22	89:19
smaller 56:15	stand8:22	strategically	<b>suppose</b> 70:20
<b>Smith</b> 5:24 6:5	49:2	69:17	70:21 73:7
6 <b>:</b> 6	standards	stream 9:9	<b>sure</b> 62:15
Soracco 6:8	45:17	Street 69:10	63:4 73:7,10
<b>sorry</b> 21:23	<b>start</b> 51:5	69:11	73:15,16,18
57:17 60:15	57:8 74:9	stress 44:19	suspended 36:9
75:17 <b>,</b> 18	90:8	strong 50:23	38:3
<b>Sound</b> 74:2	Started 50:7	structure	suspension
<b>Sounds</b> 58:18	<b>state</b> 1:1 7:5	59:24 62:3	36:11 37:22
<b>South</b> 69:5	8:10,11 36:2	63:5,6	<b>SVPs</b> 62:24
<b>space</b> 47:18	40:6 49:8,24	studio 46:23	swear 39:24
<b>speak</b> 38:21	50:13 56:3	Studios 46:6	sweeping 50:2
39:7 43:9	68:13 90:22	46:19	sworn 7:6,12
	l		l

7:17 38:22	28:13 31:12	77:6,7,19	52:7,14 55:8
39:21 40:4	42:17,25	78:25 79:2,3	55:14 62:10
44:5 48:22	43:2,20,21	79:4,6 80:13	69:4 70:5,23
49:6 68:3,10	56:4 59:13	80:23 82:5,6	83:13 85:23
84:14	59:19 64:3	82:7 84:16	91:13 94:2
			96:9
Syathia 5:16	64:21 66:9	84:17 86:9	
<b>system</b> 47:13	66:17 67:9	86:10,18	timelines
88:19 89:7	67:10 75:22	87:24,25	41:20
91:21 97:13	76:4 78:2	88:2,7,16	times 72:15
	79:16 80:10	98:5,6,23	88:22 91:14
	80:20 81:7	Thanks 53:11	91:18
t2:2 3:20	tenant 46:6,14	the-art 46:23	<b>Timothy</b> 4:24
4:13,25 5:13	tenants 46:15	Theater 45:23	15:13 18:9
5:13,15 6:4	Tennessee 1:12	things 49:17	title 67:21
6:4 15:12	terms 32:15	92:12,20	today 9:3 37:7
16:19,20	33:4 34:20	think 52:4,6	43:19 49:14
24:2 99:2,2	35:10 63:7	52:11,14	50:22 51:5
<b>table</b> 44:3	testified 40:4	66:4 70:22	67:25 68:2
<b>take</b> 44:18	49:6 68:11	71:2 83:2,8	68:19 72:16
49:19 57:7	<b>thank</b> 10:4,5	90:16 93:3	74:5,22
71:10 74:20	10:15 12:7	95:21	82:14 83:23
89:13 92:2	13:15,21	thinking 71:3	84:5 86:14
95:18 97:22	14:24 16:15	third-floor	today's 25:8
<b>taken</b> 59:22	18:8 19:20	47:14	told 88:22,25
76:7 91:12	22:18 24:14	third-party	95:14,17
93:5	26:12 28:7	46:15	97:11
talking 95:20	29:6 30:7,8	Thomas 4:11	<b>Tony</b> 61:21
96:25	31:7 32:16	7:22 12:18	Torchio 6:7
<b>Tanisha</b> 23:25	34:22 35:24	12:20 13:23	totally 52:5
tasks 52:19	38:23,24	82:10 83:22	90:14
tax 85:3,5,10	39:8 40:13	84:6 86:25	touch 58:15
85:15 <b>,</b> 22	40:25 41:5	thoroughly	tower 48:5,6,7
86:5,6	42:10,12	64:12	towers 45:16
taxes 85:7,14	43:16 48:24	threat 90:18	47:4
team 45:12	48:25 49:11	three 17:4,7	town 75:4
teams 51:2	49:12 51:12	17:17 44:19	Tracy 2:12
54:25	51:12,19	49:17,21	3:11,15
technology 9:6	53:15 55:19	51:8 55:6	80:15 84:2
10:24 54:9	59:2,6 61:11	56:7,9 57:8	trade 46:21
tell 44:2,6	61:12 63:10	68:24 93:4	transcribed
49:20 68:4	64:10,18	Tibbrine 24:6	9:19
telling 94:7	· ·	time 9:17,18	
temporarily	65:21,22,23 65:24 66:4	22:25 40:22	transcript 99:6
63:24			
temporary 7:9	68:16,19	48:21 49:14	travel 70:4
7:14 23:23	70:8,13 74:4	49:19 50:9	Trenton 8:11
1.17 23.23	74:4,6,24,25	50:17 51:11	tri-state
	<u> </u>	I	1

	I	1	I
71:19	89:6,10 90:3	20:13,22	Vincenzo 4:10
Tribbrine 24:7	91:5,18	21:4,5,9,19	12:10
trips 72:12	92:18	21:24 22:8	Virginia 45:4
Tropicana 3:5	Unit 10:25	22:14,15	56:4,5 69:7
3:10 7:8,14	23:7	23:3 25:20	<b>visit</b> 58:16
16:23 17:3	upcoming 47:11	26:4 27:11	visited 56:19
23:16 42:16	85:23	27:15 <b>,</b> 23	<b>vital</b> 71:14
47:15,25,25	<b>update</b> 10:19	30:11,14	<b>vote</b> 4:3 5:3
48:5 51:7	upgrading	32:19,23	6:3 7:2
62:3 66:8	56:24	33:11 34:25	15:14 19:12
<b>true</b> 92:17	upscale 45:19	35:5 <b>,</b> 17	20:24 22:10
99:6	<b>use</b> 8:15	39:14 41:12	65:13 78:17
<b>trust</b> 6:24	<b>uu</b> 5:19	42:2 43:10	81:21 87:16
31:9 33:2		43:17 44:11	<b>VP</b> 67:21 76:15
91:7 <b>,</b> 8	V	45:7 48:25	Vreeland1:21
Trust's 31:12	<b>v</b> 5:4 6:7 7:5	51:16,18	<b>vv</b> 5:19
31:25	68:10	52:4,21	
<b>tt</b> 5:18	vacations 58:8	53:12 55:3,3	W
turn 10:2 40:9	Valastro 47:10	55:6 57:9,15	w2:5,6 3:2,6
92:10	Valerie 4:8	57:18 58:6	3:11,15 4:9
<b>turned</b> 91:4	12:15	58:18 59:2,5	5:5,11 6:20
<b>Turner</b> 23:19	<b>Valley</b> 56:15	63:8 64:20	12:16 15:13
two 14:2,11	<b>values</b> 50:20	65:10,17,18	19:21 23:24
44:10 45:16	50:22	66:2,12,19	26:21
47:4 48:5	Vanseters 4:11	66:25 67:12	Wagner 6:8
56:2,13 57:5	12:18,20	67:13 <b>,</b> 13	waiver 64:8
58:4 74:10	13:23	68:23 69:3	<b>walk</b> 93:16
<b>type</b> 89:11	various 46:20	70:11,13	Wall 69:10,11
<b>typo</b> 83:9	<b>Vegas</b> 96:3	72:5,17 74:2	Walsh 4:21
	<b>venue</b> 46:9	75:24 77:22	Walter 4:15,15
	<b>Verdi</b> 47:17,19	77:25 78:6	want 51:18
<b>u</b> 5:4 49:5	verified 95:8	78:21,22	54:17,17
<b>Uh-hum</b> 59:7	<b>versus</b> 10:20	79:11,17,25	73:7,10,15
ultimate 46:22	36:2	80:2,11 81:5	73:17 74:13
ultimately	<b>vice</b> 2:3 3:3,7	81:9,19,25	74:13,18
36:22	3:12 7:16,20	82:2,12,17	75:19 86:13
undergo 48:6	7:23 10:11	84:8 86:12	<pre>wanted 59:3</pre>
understand	10:12 11:4	86:19,23	63:4
53:5 63:5	11:13,16,24	87:6,20,21	Washington
64:12 68:21	13:4,8 14:7	98:12	23:20
72:20,22	14:10,17	Victor 4:22	wasn't91:23
83:9 95:22	15:25 17:13	5:9	wasteful 91:13
96:18	17:16,24	Victoria 4:14	<b>water</b> 15:4
understanding	18:9,22,25	<b>views</b> 47:18	<b>way</b> 36:4
89:25	19:9,16,17	Vincent 4:24	<b>Wayne</b> 10:19
unfortunately	19:21 20:9	6:7	ways 45:13
			1

	1	1	I
we'll 57:7	37:10	72:11	<b>12</b> 3:6 4:4,6,6
93:15,15	won 47:6	young 50:2,4	4:7,7,8,9,9
we're 54:15	word 77:12	58:7	4:10,11 7:12
56:15 74:17	work 45:11	<b>YouTube</b> 9:12	28:19 66:1,4
we've 80:7,21	54:10 74:14	<b>yy</b> 5:21	66:4 67:1
84:11 85:20	76:12		68:1 69:1
<b>web</b> 9:24	workaholic	<b>Z</b>	70:1 71:1
website 9:11	52:14	<b>z</b> 5:6	72:1 73:1
9:21 94:18	worked 55:4	Zaman 28:12,20	74:1 75:1
94:20	69:15	29:2	76:1 77:1
wedding 46:9	working 40:22	Zimmer 24:8	78:1
Wednesday 1:9	40:23 45:6	<b>Zoom</b> 37:15	<b>12:00</b> 1:14
88:5	46:5,14	52:16,24,24	98:25
week 51:24	49:25 51:6	<b>zz</b> 5:22	<b>12th</b> 29:20
53:21,21,23	53:13 55:6	0	<b>13</b> 3:11 4:6,6
57:7 70:20	69:14		4:7,7,8,8,9
weekly 45:23	workload 54:2	<b>07932</b> 1:22	4:9,10,11,11
welcome 9:2	54:8	<b>08401</b> 1:13	4:12 7:18
40:15 48:16	<b>works</b> 53:7	1	31:14 36:25
51:19 53:6,7	67:16	13:22 4:4	79:1,7 80:1
55:20 57:5	world 71:22	11:1 15:7	81:1
65:25 70:14	Worman 44:13	<b>10</b> 7:5 34:3	13:69C-2.6
74:8,23	wouldn't52:9	35:1,25 36:1	87:9
75:10	write 95:15	37:1 38:1	13:69C-2.7
went 56:18	written 92:17	39:1 40:1	65:5 78:10
62:6	wrongly 97:13	41:1	13:69C-2.7(d)
West 48:6	<b>ww</b> 5:20	10:308:2	81:13
wife 71:24	x	<b>10:31</b> 1:14 4:2	<b>14</b> 1:9 3:15
72:23	x3:20 5:5	5:2 6:2 7:2	4:8,12 7:22
Wiggins 24:7	<b>xx</b> 5:20	100019:23	82:1,8 83:1
Wilbert 6:7	<b>xx</b> 3:20	<b>11</b> 3:2 4:4 7:7	83:2 84:1
William 4:15	Y	31:15,18	85:1 86:1
5:7,17	y5:6 7:5,6	36:6 42:1,13	87:1
Williamson 6:9	36:3 40:3,3	43:1 44:1	<b>15</b> 4:13,14,14
Wilmington	41:16,17	45:1 46:1	4:15,15,16
58:4,9 Wine 45:21	Yeah 51:17	47:1 48:1	4:17,18,18
	54:23,23	49:1 50:1	4:19,19,20
47:6 winner 47:20	60:17,20	51:1 52:1	4:20,21,22 4:22,23,24
Wisconsin	61:14,16,20	53:1 54:1	4:25 5:4,4,5
49:24	72:16	55:1 56:1	5:5,6,6,7,8
wish 8:18 9:4	<b>year</b> 31:19	57:1 58:1	5:8,9,10,12
wishes 38:21	years 25:11	59:1 60:1	5:12,14,15
88:9	50:12 52:22	61:1 62:1	5:15,16,17
withdraw 41:15	69:10 93:4	63:1 64:1	5:17,18,18
withdrawn	York 71:20	65:1 88:5	5:19,19,20
			0.13,13,20
	1		

	1		I
5:21,22,23	<b>2012</b> 82:23	<b>22</b> 5:16 6:9	22:21 32:3
5:23,24 6:4	84:24	22-01-12-11-В	<b>31st</b> 23:8
6:5,6,6,7,7	<b>2017</b> 50:14	6:11 22:22	59:11
6:8,9 82:22	69:3 84:25	<b>228-9100</b> 1:23	<b>33</b> 6:23 7:3
<b>1514</b> 77:18	85:9	<b>23</b> 1:21	<b>35</b> 7:3,5
		23-12-06-03	<b>39</b> 62:7
<b>16</b> 4:13,14,14	<b>2018</b> 36:7 83:2		
4:15,15,16	<b>2019</b> 69:15	88:4	<b>3ast</b> 45:5
4:17,18,18	<b>2020</b> 36:9	<b>231</b> 8:6	<b>3hh</b> 19:21
4:19,19,20	37:21 38:2	<b>24</b> 6:10,11	<b>300</b> 21 <b>:</b> 8
4:20,21,22	50:18	22:20 42:24	<b>3rd</b> 5:9,19
4:22,23,24	<b>2021</b> 33:24	24-0020-CK	11:17 23:19
4:25 5:4,4,5	83:3	6:23 28:11	37:21
5:5,6,6,7,7	<b>2022</b> 85:9	<b>24-0023-SR</b> 7:4	<b>3s</b> 18:9
5:8,8,9,10	2023 8:10,13	33:21	35 10.9
· · · · ·	28:14 36:19	24-0024-SI	4
5:12,12,13			46:9 22:1,19
5:14,15,15	36:22 38:9	6:24 31:11	
5:16,17,17	83:2	<b>24-08-14</b> 1:5	23:1 33:24
5:18,18,19	20241:9 4:2,4	4:2 5:1 6:1	<b>40</b> 7:6
5:19,20,20	5:2 6:2,10	7:1 8:1	<b>400</b> 45:11
5:21,22,23	6:10 7:2	98:24	56:16 57:3
5:23,24 6:4	10:18 11:9	<b>240</b> 45:14	62 <b>:</b> 12
6:5,6,6,7,7	11:17 22:20	<b>24th</b> 23:8	<b>42</b> 7:5,7
6:8,9	22:21 23:8	<b>26</b> 6:11,17	<b>49</b> 7:12
1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·	40 / . 12
<b>17</b> 28:14 99:22	28:14,17,19	31:19 66:16	5
<b>18</b> 4:24 5:7,13	29:11,20	79:15	<b>5</b> 6:11 24:1,15
5:20 36:22	31:14,15,18	<b>28</b> 6:17,22	
69:10	34:2,3 37:2	28:14 83:3	25:1
<b>18th</b> 38:9	37:3 42:24	<b>29</b> 84 <b>:</b> 19	5:12-80 (b)
<b>19</b> 4:24 5:11	45:18,21	<b>2d</b> 13:22	30:16
34:2	47:6,20 48:3	<b>2j</b> 12:9 13:23	<b>5:12-85.1</b> 65:4
19:41A-6.1(f)	59:11 66:16	<b>2nd</b> 5:11 15:13	78:9 87:8
27:17	79:15 84:19	19:21 56:6	<b>5:12-86</b> 30:17
<b>1975</b> 8:7	88:5 99:22	19.21 30.0	<b>5:12-89</b> 30:17
		3	87:9
19824027:11	99:23	<b>3</b> 3:22 4:4,12	5:12-89(e)
42:24	<b>2025</b> 36:6 48:6	· ·	42:19 64:23
<b>1994</b> 50:8	<b>2026</b> 34:9 48:7	5:4 6:4	
	<b>2027</b> 83:7	10:18 11:9	66:11 78:4
2	<b>2029</b> 32:3	14:25 15:1	87:3
<b>2</b> 4:5 12:1,8	<b>205</b> 1:21	16:1 17:1	<b>5:12-89e</b> 7:10
13:1 14:1	<b>2062871</b> 99:24	18:1 19:1	7:15
2'0988:24	<b>2072402</b> 7:21	20:1 21:1	5:12-91.1
<b>2'11</b> 88:24	<b>2072403</b> 79:15	<b>3,000</b> 56:13	17:19 19:4
<b>20-0012-RC</b> 7:6	20824027:17	<b>30</b> 34 <b>:</b> 9	20:16 22:3
36:3		30XI0102300	<b>5:12-94h</b> 87:3
<b>20075</b> 77:18	66:16	99:20	<b>56</b> 15:7,15,19
	<b>21</b> 5:11,16		16:2
<b>2011</b> 96:16	99:23	<b>31</b> 6:10,22,23	10.4
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

			127
	1	1	1
6			
<b>6</b> 6:17 26:1,13			
27:1 36:9			
37:3 38:2			
<b>65</b> 7:7			
<b>66</b> 7:12			
<b>68</b> 7:17			
<b>6th</b> 8:9,13			
00110.5,15			
7			
<b>7</b> 6:22 28:1,8			
29:1 30:1			
<b>78</b> 7 <b>:</b> 12			
<b>79</b> 7:18			
<b>7th</b> 75:20			
8			
-			
<b>8</b> 4:2 5:2 6:2			
6:23 7:2			
28:17 31:1,8			
32:1			
<b>81</b> 7:18			
<b>82</b> 7:22			
<b>87</b> 7 <b>:</b> 22			
<b>88</b> 7:25			
<b>89</b> 29 <b>:</b> 17			
<b>8th</b> 29:11			
9			
<b>9</b> 7:3 33:1,18			
34:1			
9:3088:6			
<b>973</b> 1:23			
<b>9th</b> 80:19			
	1		